




From: Morrison, Madelyn
To: Sally Jewell
Cc: Tommy Beaudreau; Nicole Buffa; Molly Click; Kathleen O"Leary; Madelyn Morrison; Blake Androff
Subject: Briefing Materials: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 New York
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 2:28:20 PM
Attachments: 1 11 17 1030am V2 Energy Leaders Forum Discussion.docx

1 11 17 1030am Attachment 1 V2 Discussion Notes and TPs Energy Leaders Forum Discussion.docx
1 11 17 1030am Attachment 2 Fact sheet on DOI Energy Accomplishments Energy Leaders Forum
Discussion.docx
1 11 17 1030am Attachment 3 Tough Q&A Energy Leaders Forum Discussion.docx
1 11 17 1030am Attachment 4 Columbia University Coal Scoping Report Energy Leaders Forum Discussion.docx
1 11 17 1230pm Bob Semple Lunch and Interview.docx
1 11 17 1230pm Attachment 3 DOI Conservation Accomplishments Bob Semple Lunch and Interview.docx
Read Folder FWS Polar Bear PR.docx
Read Folder POTUS Clean Energy.pdf
Read Folder Secretary Kerry MIT Remarks.docx
IL NY Trip Schedule as of 1 10 17 at 133pm ET.docx

Secretary Jewell:

Attached are your briefing materials for your time in New York (11 documents). These have
been uploaded to Drive as well (11 January 2017 New York).

Safe travels,
Madelyn

Madelyn Morrison
Special Assistant
Office of the Secretary
Department of the Interior
202-208-4591 (o)
202-716-4081 (c)
madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov



From: tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
To: thomas iseman@ios.doi.gov; Jennifer Gimbel; Ratana Warito; Catherine Callaway; Francis Iacobucci;

shirley lewis@ios.doi.gov; Michael Bean; Janice Schneider; Mariagrazia Caminiti; Tracie Lassiter;
SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; esther kiaaina@ios.doi.gov; Debbie Cousins; Katherine Kelly; Gareth Rees;
catherine gulac@ios.doi.gov; Kristen (Kris) Sarri; lawrence roberts@ios.doi.gov; Nicole Buffa; Benjamin
Milakofsky; Michelle Brown; Hilary Tompkins; rasheedah morgan@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder OS;
elizabeth klein@ios.doi.gov; michael connor@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Canceled Event: (No Subject) @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 9am (rasheedah_morgan@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

This event has been canceled and removed from your calendar.
(No Subject)
When Fri Jan 13, 2017 9am Eastern Time 
Calendar rasheedah_morgan@ios.doi.gov 
Who • tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• Katherine Rupp - creator 
• thomas_iseman@ios.doi.gov 
• Jennifer Gimbel 
• Ratana Warito 
• Catherine Callaway 
• Francis Iacobucci 
• shirley_lewis@ios.doi.gov 
• Michael Bean 
• Janice Schneider 
• Mariagrazia Caminiti 
• Tracie Lassiter 
• SRJ2@ios.doi.gov 
• esther_kiaaina@ios.doi.gov 
• Debbie Cousins 
• Katherine Kelly 
• Gareth Rees 
• catherine_gulac@ios.doi.gov 
• Kristen (Kris) Sarri 
• lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov 
• Nicole Buffa 
• Benjamin Milakofsky 
• Michelle Brown 
• Hilary Tompkins 
• rasheedah_morgan@ios.doi.gov 
• dailybriefingbinder OS 
• elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov 
• michael_connor@ios.doi.gov 
 
 
Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account rasheedah_morgan@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for cancellations on calendar
rasheedah_morgan@ios.doi.gov.
To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More
<https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding> . 





• lauren_bogard@ios.doi.gov 
• amy_holley@ios.doi.gov 
• katherine_currie@ios.doi.gov 
• maureen_foster@nps.gov 
• elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov 
• tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov 
• william_donovan@ios.doi.gov 
• wendy_clerinx@ios.doi.gov 
• molly_ross@nps.gov 
• william_mcintee@ios.doi.gov 
• fws information@fws.gov 
•
• aadler@usbr.gov 
• alexa_viets@nps.gov 
• sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov 
• francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov 
• alexandra_huffman@ios.doi.gov 
• gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov 
• teresa_christopher@fws.gov 
• dfuge@blm.gov 
• alison.grigonis@bia.gov 
• justin.pidot@sol.doi.gov 
• ann.navaro@sol.doi.gov 
• jack.haugrud@sol.doi.gov 
• nkornze@blm.gov 
• karen_hyun@ios.doi.gov 
• janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov 
• libby_marking@ios.doi.gov 
• lpardue@blm.gov 
• ateitz@blm.gov 
• marigrace.caminiti@sol.doi.gov 
• jon_jarvis@nps.gov 
• kelly kryc@bsee.gov 
• chelsea_welch@ios.doi.gov 
• kerry_mcnellis@ios.doi.gov 
• jason_powell@ios.doi.gov 
• jim_kurth@fws.gov 
• mariacamille_touton@ios.doi.gov 
• benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov 
• katherine_rupp@ios.doi.gov 
• charisa_morris@fws.gov 
• abigail.hopper@boem.gov 
• rachael_johnson@ios.doi.gov 
• madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov 
• craig_dorsett@ios.doi.gov 
• david_mccoy@ios.doi.gov 
• sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov 
• justin_wilson@ost.doi.gov 
 
 
Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account jack.haugrud@sol.doi.gov because you are subscribed for cancellations on calendar
jack.haugrud@sol.doi.gov.
To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More
<https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding> . 

Edward Siskel - NR









From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
To: dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; sarah neimeyer@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Canceled Event: Meeting with Sen Hoeven (Staff: Sarah Neimeyer) @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 12pm - 12:30pm

(molly_click@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

This event has been canceled and removed from your calendar.
Meeting with Sen Hoeven (Staff: Sarah Neimeyer)
When Thu Jan 12, 2017 12pm – 12:30pm Eastern Time 
Where 338 Russell Senate Office Building (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q=338+Russell+Senate+Office+Building&hl=en> ) 
Calendar molly_click@ios.doi.gov 
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• romen_borsellino@ios.doi.gov - creator 
• dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov 
• sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov 
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov 
 
 
Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account molly_click@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for cancellations on calendar
molly_click@ios.doi.gov.
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
To: benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov;

tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Canceled Event: Taping for Video for the President @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 3:20pm - 3:35pm

(dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

This event has been canceled and removed from your calendar.
Taping for Video for the President
POC: 
Michael Walker

When Thu Jan 12, 2017 3:20pm – 3:35pm GMT (no daylight saving) 
Where Studio at Hubert H. Humphrey Building, 200 Independence Avenue Southwest, Washington, DC, United States (map
<https://maps.google.com/maps?
q=Studio+at+Hubert+H.+Humphrey+Building,+200+Independence+Avenue+Southwest,+Washington,+DC,+United+States&hl=en> ) 
Calendar dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov 
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator 
• benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov 
• nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov 
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov 
• tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov 
• dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov 
 
 
Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for cancellations on calendar
dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov.
To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More
<https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding> . 

NR





• william_donovan@ios.doi.gov 
• kevin_thompson@ios.doi.gov 
• jim_kurth@fws.gov 
• blake_androff@ios.doi.gov 
• lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov 
• lauren_bogard@ios.doi.gov 
• peter_bodner@ios.doi.gov 
• jason_powell@ios.doi.gov 
• justin.pidot@sol.doi.gov 
• ateitz@blm.gov 
• romen_borsellino@ios.doi.gov 
• d_m_ashe@fws.gov 
• roland_couture@ios.doi.gov 
• alexa_viets@nps.gov 
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov 
• felipe_mendoza@ios.doi.gov 
• kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov 
• sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov 
• olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov 
• wendy_clerinx@ios.doi.gov 
• amanda_degroff@ios.doi.gov 
• ann.navaro@sol.doi.gov 
• fws_information@fws.gov 
• lpardue@blm.gov 
• david_jayo@ios.doi.gov 
• teresa_christopher@fws.gov 
• brian.salerno@bsee.gov 
• gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov 
• maria_najera@ios.doi.gov 
• francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov 
• rachael_johnson@ios.doi.gov 
• abilbao@blm.gov 
• william_mcintee@ios.doi.gov 
• jon_jarvis@nps.gov 
• kerry_mcnellis@ios.doi.gov 
• elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov 
• janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov 
• kelly kryc@bsee.gov 
• kimberly_jensen@ios.doi.gov 
• robert.johnston@sol.doi.gov 
• molly_ross@nps.gov 
• craig_dorsett@ios.doi.gov 
• david_mccoy@ios.doi.gov 
• SRJ2@ios.doi.gov 
• maureen_foster@nps.gov 
• aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov 
 
 
Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account karla.cook@boem.gov because you are subscribed for cancellations on calendar abigail.hopper@boem.gov.
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
To: chelsea welch@ios.doi.gov; felipe mendoza@ios.doi.gov; sarah neimeyer@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov;

dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Canceled Event: TO BE RESCHEDULED: Meeting with Sen Udall (Staff: Sarah N... @ Mon Jan 9, 2017 3:45pm -

4:15pm (molly_click@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

This event has been canceled and removed from your calendar.
TO BE RESCHEDULED: Meeting with Sen Udall (Staff: Sarah Neimeyer)
When Mon Jan 9, 2017 3:45pm – 4:15pm Eastern Time 
Where Hart 531 (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q=Hart+531&hl=en> ) 
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





From: Google Calendar
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Canceled Event: Video for Clinch memorial @ Sat Jan 7, 2017 11am - 12pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 6:17:56 PM

This event has been canceled and removed from your calendar.

Video for Clinch memorial
When Sat Jan 7, 2017 11am – 12pm Eastern Time

Where MD Great Falls (map)

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
- organizer

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for cancellations
on calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings
for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More.



From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
To: Sarah Neimeyer; molly click@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Canceled Event: Weekly Check-in with Sarah Neimeyer @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 9:30am - 10am

(molly_click@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

This event has been canceled and removed from your calendar.
Weekly Check-in with Sarah Neimeyer 
When Tue Jan 17, 2017 9:30am – 10am Eastern Time 
Where Sally's Office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q=Sally%27s+Office&hl=en> ) 
Calendar molly_click@ios.doi.gov 
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• Francis Iacobucci - creator 
• Sarah Neimeyer 
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



From: Google Calendar on behalf of SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
To: tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Declined: Assistant Secretaries Meeting @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 9am - 10am (tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

SRJ2@ios.doi.gov has declined this invitation.
Assistant Secretaries Meeting
When Fri Jan 13, 2017 9am – 10am Eastern Time 
Where Room 6151 (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q=Room+6151&hl=en> ) 
Calendar tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov 
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
• Maxine Morgan 
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
You are receiving this email at the account tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitation replies on calendar
tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov.
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
• leah_duran@ios.doi.gov 
• david_jayo@ios.doi.gov 
• katherine_currie@ios.doi.gov 
• lori_faeth@ios.doi.gov 
• ramsey.kropf@sol.doi.gov 
• william_mcintee@ios.doi.gov 
• marigrace.caminiti@sol.doi.gov 
• fws_information@fws.gov 
• thomas_iseman@ios.doi.gov 
 
 
Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitation replies on calendar
nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov.
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
• natalie.mamerow@boem.gov 
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
• emily_porcari@fws.gov 
• justin.pidot@sol.doi.gov 
• SRJ2@ios.doi.gov 
• kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov 
• aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov 
• kevin_thompson@ios.doi.gov 
• gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov 
• janice schneider@ios.doi.gov 
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



From: Sally Jewell
To: Molly Click
Subject: FW: Thursday celebration
Date: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 10:58:43 AM

FYI – please update calendar as needed.  Thx.  SJ
 

From: Jeff Zients [mailto:jeff@zients.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:54 AM
To: srj2@ios.doi.gov
Cc: Jen Nance
Subject: Thursday celebration
 
Dear Sally,
Happy New Year and glad you can join us for Thursday’s celebration of Eight Great Years.  It will be a
large crowd with several hundred White House staff attending, so it promises to be a fun and lively
night with lots of dancing, a live band and dessert.  Dress is casual!!  Jeans or other casual dress is
attired.  Ties, or the equivalent,  are not allowed.
Look forward to seeing you at 8pm on Thursday.  If your team has any questions on logistics, please
have them contact Jen Nance at jen@zients.com
Until then, best,
Jeff
 



From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
To:
Subject: Invitation: 8:00pm CST: Final Address by President Obama @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 9pm - 11pm (EST) )
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » 

8:00pm CST: Final Address by President Obama 
When Tue Jan 10, 2017 9pm – 11pm Eastern Time 
Where McCormick Place, United States (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q McCormick Place, United States&hl en> ) 
Calenda
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator 
•
 
Going?   Yes

 
- Maybe

 
- No

    
more options »

 
In itation from Google Calendar <https .google.com calendar > 
You are receiving this courtesy email at the account because you are an attendee of this event.
To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this e ent. Alternatively you can sign up for a Google account at https://www.google.com/calendar/ and control your notification settings for your entire calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More <https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding> . 

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

Warren Jewell - NR

Warren Jewell - NR

Warren Jewell - NR

Warren Jewell - NR

Warren Jewell - NR



From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
To: alexa viets@nps.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; w lliam mc ntee@ os.doi.gov; n cole buffa@ios.doi.gov; maria najera@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ os.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ os.doi.gov;

blake androff@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Ca l with Governor McAuliffe - Topic: Cpt John Smith Trai... @ Wed Jan 11, 2017 12pm - 12:15pm (blake_androff@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » 
 

Call with Governor McAuliffe - Topic: Cpt John Smith Trail - 804-347-4609
Topic: Captain John Smith Trail
When Wed Jan 11, 2017 12pm – 12:15pm Eastern Time 
Where SJ to call John Heflin (Gov Bodyman map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q SJ to call John Heflin %28Gov Bodyman%29 &hl en> ) 
Calendar blake_androff@ios.doi.gov 
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

 No 
    

more options » 
  

In itation from Google Calendar <https .google.com calendar > 
You are receiving this email at the account blake_androff@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar blake_androff@ios.doi.gov.
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

NR NR



From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
To: michael connor@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Call with Mike - he"ll call your cell @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 5:15pm - 5:30pm (m chael_connor@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: nvite.ics

more details » 

Call with Mike - he'll call your cell
When Fri Jan 6, 2017 5:15pm – 5:30pm Eastern Time 
Video call   
Calendar michael_connor@ios.doi.gov 
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov - creator 
• michael_connor@ios.doi.gov 
 
Going?   Yes 

 
- Maybe <

 
- No

    
more options » 

 
Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account michael_connor@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar michael_connor@ios.doi.gov.
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
To: tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ os.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Courtesy Visit with Ken Salazar @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 3:30pm - 3:50pm (molly_click@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: nvite.ics

more details » 
 

Courtesy Visit with Ken Salazar
When Thu Jan 5, 2017 3:30pm – 3:50pm Eastern Time 
Where SJ's Office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q SJ%27s Office&hl en> ) 
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
 
Going?   Yes <

 
 Maybe 

 
 No 

    
more options » <h

  
Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account molly_click@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar molly_click@ios.doi.gov.
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
To: sarah ne meyer@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Depart DOI en route Hart Senate Office Building (Staff: S... @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 10:40am - 10:55am (sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » 
 

Depart DOI en route Hart Senate Office Building (Staff: Sarah Neimeyer)
When Thu Jan 12, 2017 10:40am – 10:55am Eastern Time 
Video cal   
Calendar sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.go  
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
You are receiving this email at the account sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov.
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
To: sarah neimeyer@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Depart DOI en route Longworth House Office Building (Staf... @ Wed Jan 4, 2017 1:40pm - 1:55pm (sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » <

Depart DOI en route Longworth House Office Building (Staff: Sarah Neimeyer)
When Wed Jan 4, 2017 1:40pm – 1:55pm Eastern Time 
Calendar sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov 
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov - creator 
• sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov 
 
Going?   Yes <

 Maybe 

- No <
    

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
To: christine lopez@ios.doi.gov; sarah neimeyer@ios.doi.gov; audrey haskins@ios.doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; molly cl ck@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Depart DOI en route Rayburn House Office Building (Staff:... @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 10:10am - 10:25am (molly_click@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » 
 

Depart DOI en route Rayburn House Office Building (Staff: Sarah Neimeyer)
When Tue Jan 10, 2017 10:10am – 10:25am Eastern Time 
Calendar molly_click@ios.doi.gov 
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov - creator 
• christine_lopez@ios.doi.gov 
• sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov 
• audrey_haskins@ios.doi.gov 
• kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov 
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov 
 
Going?   Yes 

 
 Maybe 

 
- No 

    
more options » <

  
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
To: ios.doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ os.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Depart DOI en route The Wilderness Society Headquarters (... @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 6pm - 6:15pm ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » 

Depart DOI en route The Wilderness Society Headquarters (Staff: Kate Kelly)
Drive Time: ~15 minutes without traffic
When Thu Jan 5, 2017 6pm – 6:15pm Eastern Time 
Where 1615 M Street Northwest (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q 1615 M Street Northwest&hl en> ) 
Calenda ios.doi.gov 
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• timothy nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov - creator 

ios.doi.gov 
• y@ios.doi.gov 
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov 
• kate kelly@ios.doi.gov 
• ios.doi.gov 
 
Going?   Yes

 
 Maybe 

 
- No 

    
more options » <h

 
Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www google com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the accoun ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar ios.doi.gov.
To stop receiving these emails, please log i w.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
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
Subject: Invitation: Depart Hart Senate Office en route DOI (Staff: Sarah Neim... @ Mon Jan 9, 2017 5:15pm - 5:30pm (sarah_neimeyer@ os.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » <h

Depart Hart Senate Office en route DOI (Staff: Sarah Neimeyer)
When Mon Jan 9  2017 5:15pm – 5:30pm Eastern Time 
Video call
Calendar s
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• romen_borsellino@ios.doi.gov - creator 
• sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov 
 
Going?   Yes 

 
 Maybe 

 
- No <ht

    
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



From: SRJ2@ os.doi.gov
To: sarah neimeyer@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Depart Longworth House Office Building en route DOI (Staf... @ Wed Jan 4, 2017 2:35pm - 2:50pm (sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » 
 

Depart Longworth House Office Building en route DOI (Staff: Sarah Neimeyer)
When Wed Jan 4, 2017 2:35pm – 2:50pm Eastern Time 
Calendar sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov 
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov - creator 
• sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov 
 
Going?   Yes <

 Maybe <

- No <h
    

more options »
  

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi gov.
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
Subject: Invitation: DOI Farewell Party @ Wed Jan 11, 2017 6:30pm - 8:30pm (EST)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » <

DOI Farewell Party
When Wed Jan 11, 2017 6:30pm – 8:30pm Eastern Time 
Where District Distilling Co., 1414 U St NW, Washington, DC 20009, USA (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q District Distilling Co., 1414 U St NW, Washington, DC 20009, USA&hl en> ) 
Calendar
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov - creator 
•
 
Going?   Yes 

 
- Maybe <

 
 No 

    
more options » 

 
In itation from Google Calendar <https .google.com calendar > 
You are receiving this courtesy email at the account  because you are an attendee of this event.
To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can sign up for a Google account at https://www.google.com/calendar/ and control your notification settings for your entire calendar.
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
Subject: Invitation: Energy Leaders Forum Discussion at Columbia University @ Wed Jan 11, 2017 10:30am - 11:30am (tommy_beaudreau@ os.doi.gov)
Attachments: nvite.ics

more details » 
 

Energy Leaders Forum Discussion at Columbia University
When Wed Jan 11, 2017 10:30am – 11:30am Eastern Time 
Calendar tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov 
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov - creator 
• tommy_beaudreau@ios doi.gov 
 
Going?   Yes <

- Maybe 

 No 
    

more options » 
  

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov.
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
To: margaret.bradley@sol.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; melinda.loftin@sol.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ os.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; edward.mcdonnel @sol.doi.gov
Subject: Inv tation: Ethics Clearance Meeting (Staff: Melinda Loftin, Ed McDon... @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 10am - 10:15am (edward.mcdonnell@sol.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » 
 

Ethics Clearance Meeting (Staff: Melinda Loftin, Ed McDonnell)
When Wed Jan 18, 2017 10am – 10:15am Eastern Time 
Where SJ's Office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q SJ%27s Office&hl en> ) 
Calendar edward.mcdonnell@sol.doi.gov 
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov - creator 
• margaret.bradley@sol.doi.gov 
• tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov 
• benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov 
• melinda.loftin@sol.doi.gov 
• nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov 
• dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov 
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov 
• edward.mcdonnell@sol.doi.gov 
 
Going?   Yes <

 Maybe <h

- No <
    

more options » 
  

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account edward.mcdonnell@sol.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar edward.mcdonnell@sol.doi.gov.
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
To: benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ os.doi.gov; margaret.bradley@sol.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ os.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; melinda.loftin@sol.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ os.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Eth cs Clearance Meeting @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 10am - 10:30am (margaret.bradley@sol.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite. cs

more details » <
 

Ethics Clearance Meeting
When Wed Jan 18, 2017 10am – 10:30am Eastern Time 
Where SJ's Office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q SJ%27s Office&hl en> ) 
Calendar margaret.bradley@sol.doi.gov 
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
  

In itation from Google Calendar <https .google com calendar > 
You are receiving this email at the account margaret.bradley@sol.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar margaret.bradley@sol.doi.gov.
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
To: molly click@ios.doi.gov; amanda degroff@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; leah duran@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingb nder@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov;

blake_androff@ios doi gov; jessica_kershaw@ios doi gov
Subject: Invitation: Ex t Interview w th the Seattle T mes @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 11:30am - 12pm (kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite ics

more details »
 

Exit Interview with the Seattle Times
When Wed Jan 18, 2017 11:30am – 12pm Eastern Time 
Where SJ's Office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q SJ%27s Office&hl en> ) 
Video call   
Calendar kate_kelly@ios.doi.go  
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
• jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov 
 
Going?   Yes <

 
- Maybe 

 
 No 

    
more options » 

  
Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov.
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
To: mariane m gately@ios.doi.gov; gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; emily bokar@ios.doi.gov; michael connor@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov;

tami he lemann@ios.doi.gov; jessica kershaw@ios.doi.gov; blake androff@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ os.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: F nal All-Employee Townhall @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 2pm - 3:30pm (tami_heilemann@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » 
 

Final All-Employee Townhall 
When Thu Jan 12, 2017 2pm – 3:30pm Eastern Time 
Where Bisto Bistro (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q Bisto Bistro &hl en> ) 
Calendar tami_heilemann@ios.doi.gov 
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator 
• mariane_m_gately@ios.doi.gov 
• gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov 
• tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov 
• kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov 
• emily_bokar@ios.doi.gov 
• michael_connor@ios.doi.gov 
• dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov 
• nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov 
• tami_heilemann@ios.doi.gov 
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
You are receiving this email at the account tami_heilemann@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar tami_heilemann@ios.doi.gov.
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
To: molly click@ios.doi.gov; maria najera@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ os.doi.gov; sarah walters@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; lawrence roberts@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Final Tribal Leaders Meeting @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 10am - 10:45am (maria_najera@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » 

Final Tribal Leaders Meeting
When Fri Jan 13, 2017 10am – 10:45am Eastern Time 
Where SJ's Office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q SJ%27s Office&hl en> ) 
Calendar maria_najera@ios.doi.gov 
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
You are receiving this email at the account maria_najera@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar maria_najera@ios.doi.gov.
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
To: tommy_beaudreau@ios doi gov
Subject: Invitation: Greet with Forum Moderator @ Wed Jan 11, 2017 10:10am - 10:30am (tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite ics

more details » 
 

Greet with Forum Moderator
When Wed Jan 11, 2017 10:10am – 10:30am Eastern Time 
Calendar tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov 
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• william_mcintee@ios.doi.gov - creator 
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
To: timothy_nigborowicz@ios doi gov; alexa_viets@nps gov; nicole_buffa@ios doi gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios doi gov; blake_androff@ios doi gov; benjamin_milakofsky@ios doi gov; molly_click@ios doi gov; michael_reynolds@nps gov;

kate kelly@ os.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Harriett Tubman Signing Ceremony @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 9am - 9:30am (kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: inv te.ics

more details » <
 

Harriett Tubman Signing Ceremony
When Tue Jan 10, 2017 9am – 9:30am Eastern Time 
Where South Penthouse (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q South Penthouse&hl en> ) 
Video call  
Calendar kate_kelly@ios.doi.go  
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator 
• timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov 
• alexa_viets@nps.gov 
• nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov 
• dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov 
• blake_androff@ios.doi.gov 
• benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov 
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov 
• michael_reynolds@nps.gov 
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
To: kathleen_oleary@ios doi gov; tommy_beaudreau@ios doi gov; michael_connor@ios doi gov; scheduling_s o@ios doi gov; benjamin_milakofsky@ios doi gov; gareth_rees@ios doi gov; edward keable@sol doi gov
Subject: Inv tation: HOLD for meeting with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike Connor, ... @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 11am - 12pm (gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite ics

more details » 

HOLD for meeting with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Beaudreau)
When Tue Jan 17, 2017 11am – 12pm Eastern Time 
Where Secretary's office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q Secretary%27s office&hl en> ) 
Video call   
Calendar gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov 
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov - creator 
• kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov 
• tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov 
• michael_connor@ios.doi.gov 
• scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov 
• benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov 
• gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov 
• edward.keable@sol.doi.gov 
 
Going?   Yes 

- Maybe 

- No <h
    

more options »
 

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov.
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
Subject: Inv tation: Hold for Press Availabil ty @ Wed Jan 11, 2017 11:30am - 11:45am (tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » 
 

Hold for Press Availability
When Wed Jan 11, 2017 11:30am – 11:45am Eastern Time 
Video cal  
Calendar tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.go  
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



F om SRJ2@ios doi gov
To  l f  l f  l f  l l
Subject Invi at on  HO D  Dinne  w th Sec eta y-Nom nee Ryan Z nke @ Mon Jan 16  2017 6pm - 9pm (n cole_bu fa@ os doi gov)
Attachments inv te cs

mo e de a s » <h tps www goog e om ca e da event?

HOLD  D nne  w h S c e a y Nom nee Ryan Z nke 
When Mon an 16  20 7 6pm – 9pm Eas e n T me 
Whe e TBD (m p <h tps maps goog e com map ?q=TBD&h =en> ) 
Ca enda  n co e_b ffa@ os do gov 
Who • SRJ2@ os do gov - o gan ze  
•  ommy_beaud eau@ os do gov 
• n co _buff @ os do gov 
• da yb f ngb nde @ os do gov 
• b njam n_m akof ky@ os do gov 
• mo y_c ck@ os do gov 
 
Go ng?   Y

  

  
    

   
 

     
You a e e e v ng h s ema  at he account n co e buffa@ os do gov because you a e sub c bed o  nv tat ons on ca nda  n co e_buf a@ os o gov
To s op ece v ng these ema s  p ease og n to h tps www goog e om ca e da  and change you  not f cat on sett ngs o  th s ca enda
Fo wa d ng h s nv tat on cou d a ow ny ec p ent o mod y you  RSVP e ponse  Lea n Mo e < tt s su po t goog e com a enda nswe 3 135#fo wa d ng>  

NR

NR
NR

NR
NR



From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
To: catherine_gulac@ios doi gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios doi gov; nicole_buffa@ios doi gov; debbie_cousins@ios doi gov; kathleen_oleary@ios doi gov; sarah_walters@ios doi gov; molly_click@ios doi gov; benjamin_milakofsky@ios doi gov;

elizabeth klein@ios.doi.gov; michael connor@ios.doi.gov; lawrence roberts@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; trevor.vill cana@bia.gov
Subject: Invitation: HOLD: Internal Briefing on Indian Trust Asset Reform Act ... @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 2:15pm - 2:45pm (trevor.villicana@bia.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » 
 

HOLD: Internal Briefing on Indian Trust Asset Reform Act Cost (Staff: Mike Connor, Liz Klein, Tommy Beaudreau, Ben Milakofsky, Larry Roberts)
When Tue Jan 17, 2017 2:15pm – 2:45pm Eastern Time 
Where SJ's Office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q SJ%27s Office&hl en> ) 
Calendar trevor.villicana@bia.gov 
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator 
• catherine_gulac@ios.doi.gov 
• dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov 
• nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov 
• debbie_cousins@ios.doi.gov 
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
• trevor.villicana@bia.gov 
 
Going?   Yes

 
 Maybe 

 
 No 

    
more options » <

  
Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account trevor.villicana@bia.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar trevor.villicana@bia.gov.
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



From: SRJ2@ios doi gov
To: elizabeth klein@ os.doi.gov; janice schneider@ios.doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; catherine gulac@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; richard card nale@ios.doi.gov;

tracie_lassiter@ios doi gov; kate_kelly@ios doi gov; mo ly_click@ios doi gov; abilbao@blm gov; nkornze@blm gov; lthurn@blm gov; blake_androff@ios doi gov
Subject: Invitation: HOLD: Internal Coal Update (Staff: Tommy Beaudreau, Liz K... @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 4pm - 4:30pm (lthurn@blm.gov)
Attachments: invite. cs

more details » 

HOLD: Internal Coal Update (Staff: Tommy Beaudreau, Liz Klein, Janice Schneider, Neil Kornze, Blake Androff, Kate Kelly)
When Thu Jan 5, 2017 4pm – 4:30pm Eastern Time 
Where SJ's Office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q SJ%27s Office&hl en> ) 
Calendar lthurn@blm.gov 
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
• richard_cardinale@ios.doi.gov 
• tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov 
• kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov 
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov 
• abilbao@blm.gov 
• nkornze@blm.gov 
• lthurn@blm.gov 
• blake_androff@ios.doi.gov 
 
Going?   Yes 

- Maybe 

- No <
    

more options » 
 

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account lthurn@blm.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar lthurn@blm.gov.
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
To: maria najera@ios.doi.gov; benjamin m lakofsky@ios.doi.gov; alexa viets@nps.gov; molly click@ os.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: HOLD: Potential Call with Governor McAul ffe @ Wed Jan 11, 2017 12pm - 12:15pm (benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » 

HOLD: Potential Call with Governor McAuliffe 
Topic: Captain John Smith Trail
When Wed Jan 11, 2017 12pm – 12:15pm Eastern Time 
Calendar benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov 
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi gov - organizer 
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
• dailybriefingbinder@ios doi.gov 
 
Going?   Yes <h

 Maybe 

 No 
    

more options » 
 

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov.
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
To: tami heilemann@ios.doi.gov; dethompson@usbr.gov; erlopez@usbr.gov; thomas iseman@ios.doi.gov; gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; m chael connor@ os.doi.gov; dpalumbo@usbr.gov; franc s iacobucci@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov;

mo ly click@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: HOLD: S gning Ceremony, Colorado River Secretarial Order @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 4pm - 4:30pm (thomas_iseman@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite. cs

more details » <h
 

HOLD: Signing Ceremony, Colorado River Secretarial Order
When Wed Jan 18, 2017 4pm – 4:30pm Eastern Time 
Where SJ's office (map <https://maps.google com/maps?q SJ%27s office&hl en> ) 
Calendar thomas_iseman@ios.doi.gov 
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov - creator 
• tami_heilemann@ios.doi.gov 
• dethompson@usbr.gov 
• erlopez@usbr.gov 
• thomas_iseman@ios.doi.gov 
• gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov 
• michael_connor@ios.doi.gov 
• dpalumbo@usbr.gov 
• francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov 
• tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov 
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov 
 
Going?   Yes 

 Maybe 

- No <
    

more options » 
  

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account thomas_iseman@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar thomas_iseman@ios.doi.gov.
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
To: n cole buffa@ios.doi.gov; abigail.hopper@boem.gov; karla.cook@boem.gov; celina.cunningham@boem.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; walter.cruickshank@boem.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ os.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov;

benjamin milakofsky@ os.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Inaugural Meeting of the Offshore Wind Stakeholders Group... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 11:30am - 12:30pm (molly_cl ck@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite ics

more details » 

Inaugural Meeting of the Offshore Wind Stakeholders Group (Staff: Abby Hopper, Walter Cruickshank, Celina Cunningham)

When Fri Jan 6, 2017 11:30am – 12:30pm Eastern Time 
Where South Interior Auditorium (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q South Interior Auditorium &hl en> ) 
Calendar molly_click@ios.doi.gov 
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov - creator 
• nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov 
• abigail.hopper@boem.gov 
• karla.cook@boem.gov 
• celina.cunningham@boem.gov 
• tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov 
• walter.cruickshank@boem.gov 
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
To: jessica kershaw@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Indian Country Today Media Network Ed Board Conversation ... @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 (jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » 
 

Indian Country Today Media Network Ed Board Conversation with Larry Roberts (Staff: Jessica Kershaw) (TIMING TO SHIFT)
When Fri Jan 13, 2017 
Calendar jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov 
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
You are receiving this email at the account jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov.
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
To: ronald tull@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; leah duran@ios.doi.gov; lawrence roberts@ios.doi.gov; william mc ntee@ios.doi.gov; timothy popham@ios.doi.gov; pamela williams@ios.doi.gov; duane.mecham@sol.doi.gov;

molly click@ios.doi.gov; sarah walters@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; dailybrief ngbinder@ios.doi.gov; jaime hernandez@ios.doi.gov; fain gildea@ios.doi.gov; gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; m chael connor@ios.doi.gov;
alletta belin@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; jess ca kershaw@ os.doi.gov; david hutchinson@ios.doi.gov; mariane m gately@ios.doi.gov; michael hershfeld@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Invitat on: Indian Water Rights Settlement Signing Ceremony @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 11am - 12pm (michael_connor@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » 
 

Indian Water Rights Settlement Signing Ceremony
When Fri Jan 13, 2017 11am – 12pm Eastern Time 
Where South Penthouse - MIB (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q South Penthouse - MIB&hl en> ) 
Calendar michael_connor@ios.doi.gov 
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator 
• ronald_tull@ios.doi.gov 
• nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov 
• leah_duran@ios.doi.gov 
• lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov 
• william_mcintee@ios.doi.gov 
• timothy_popham@ios.doi.gov 
• pamela_williams@ios.doi.gov 
• duane.mecham@sol.doi.gov 
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov 
• sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov 
• kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov 
• dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov 
• jaime_hernandez@ios.doi.gov 
• fain_gildea@ios.doi.gov 
• gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov 
• michael_connor@ios.doi.gov 
• alletta_belin@ios.doi.gov 
• benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov 
• jessica_kershaw@ios.doi gov 
• david_hutchinson@ios.doi.gov 
• mariane_m_gately@ios.doi.gov 
• michael_hershfeld@ios.doi.gov 
• tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov 
 
Going?   Yes <

 
- Maybe 

 
 No <

    
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
To: duane.mecham@sol.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ os.doi.gov; lawrence roberts@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; michael hershfeld@ios.doi.gov; jessica kershaw@ios.doi.gov;

molly click@ios.doi.gov; timothy popham@ios.doi.gov; fain gildea@ios.doi.gov; david hutchinson@ios.doi.gov; alletta belin@ios.doi.gov; sarah walters@ios.doi.gov; jaime hernandez@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov;
mariane m gately@ios.doi.gov; ronald tull@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; pamela williams@ios.doi.gov; w lliam mcintee@ios.doi.gov; leah duran@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Invitation: Indian Water Rights Settlement Signing Ceremony @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 10:30am - 11:30am (leah_duran@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » <
 

Indian Water Rights Settlement Signing Ceremony
When Fri Jan 13, 2017 10:30am – 11:30am Eastern Time 
Where South Penthouse - MIB (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q South Penthouse - MIB&hl en> ) 
Calendar leah_duran@ios.doi.gov 
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
You are receiving this email at the account leah_duran@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar leah_duran@ios.doi.gov.
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
To: ann.bledsoedownes@bia.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; sarah walters@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingb nder@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; jessica kershaw@ios.doi.gov;

molly click@ios.doi.gov; lawrence roberts@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; alison.grigonis@bia.gov
Subject: Invitation: Internal Briefing for Tribal Leaders Meeting & Indian Cou... @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 9am - 9:30am (kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » <
 

Internal Briefing for Tribal Leaders Meeting & Indian Country Today Ed Board
When Thu Jan 12, 2017 9am – 9:30am Eastern Time 
Where SJ's Office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q SJ%27s Office&hl en> ) 
Video call
Calendar kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov 
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator 
• ann.bledsoedownes@bia.gov 
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
To: elizabeth klein@ os.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; catherine gulac@ios.doi.gov; dailybrief ngbinder@ios.doi.gov; gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; sarah walters@ios.doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov;

marigrace.caminiti@sol.doi.gov; lawrence roberts@ios.doi.gov; trevor.villicana@bia.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; hilary.tompk ns@sol.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; michael connor@ios.doi.gov; debbie cousins@ios.doi.gov;
vincent logan@ost.doi.gov

Subject: Inv tation: Internal Briefing on Indian Trust Asset Reform Act Cost (... @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 2:15pm - 2:45pm (v ncent_logan@ost.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » 
 

Internal Briefing on Indian Trust Asset Reform Act Cost (Staff: Mike Connor, Liz Klein, Tommy Beaudreau, Ben Milakofsky, Larry Roberts, Hilary Tompkins, Vince Logan)
When Tue Jan 17, 2017 2:15pm – 2:45pm Eastern Time 
Where SJ's Office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q SJ%27s Office&hl en> ) 
Calendar vincent_logan@ost.doi.gov 
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• francis_iacobucci@ios doi.gov - creator 
• elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov 
• nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov 
• catherine_gulac@ios.doi.gov 
• dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov 
• gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov 
• sarah_walters@ios doi.gov 
• kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov 
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov 
• marigrace.caminiti@sol.doi.gov 
• lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov 
• trevor.villicana@bia.gov 
• benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov 
• hilary.tompkins@sol.doi gov 
• tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov 
• michael_connor@ios.doi.gov 
• debbie_cousins@ios.doi.gov 
• vincent_logan@ost.doi.gov 
 
Going?   Yes <

- Maybe <

 No <ht
    

more options » <
  

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account vincent_logan@ost.doi gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar vincent_logan@ost.doi.gov.
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
To: molly click@ios.doi.gov; teresa christopher@fws.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; rasheedah morgan@ios.doi.gov; gisella ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ os.doi.gov;

michael bean@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; ann.navaro@sol.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Internal Briefing on Papahnaumokuakea Mar ne National Mon... @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 9am - 9:30am (michael_bean@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details »
 

Internal Briefing on Papahnaumokuakea Marine National Monument (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Teresa Christopher, Michael Bean, Ann Navaro)
When Thu Jan 5, 2017 9am – 9:30am Eastern Time 
Where SJ's Office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q SJ%27s Office&hl en> ) 
Calendar michael_bean@ios.doi.gov 
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
• gisella_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov 
• nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov 
• michael_bean@ios.doi.gov 
• dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov 
• ann.navaro@sol.doi.gov 
 
Going?   Yes <htt

 
- Maybe 

 
 No 

    
more options » 

  
Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account michael_bean@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar michael_bean@ios.doi.gov.
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
To: dailybr efingbinder@ os.doi.gov; estle r lewis@ios.doi.gov; lisa a branum@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; molly cl ck@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Internal Briefing on Transition Exercise @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 9am - 9:30am (estle_r_lewis@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite. cs

more details » 

Internal Briefing on Transition Exercise 
When Fri Jan 13, 2017 9am – 9:30am Eastern Time 
Where IOC - 3rd Floor (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q IOC - 3rd Floor&hl en> ) 
Calendar estle_r_lewis@ios.doi.gov 
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator 
• dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov 
• estle_r_lewis@ios.doi.gov 
• lisa_a_branum@ios.doi.gov 
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
You are receiving this email at the account estle_r_lewis@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar estle_r_lewis@ios.doi.gov.
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
To: tasha robbins@nps.gov; maureen foster@ios.doi.gov; alexa viets@nps.gov; dailybrief ngbinder@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; gisella ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov;

molly click@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Internal Briefing on Tubman (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Maureen ... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 3:30pm - 4pm (tasha_robbins@nps.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » 

Internal Briefing on Tubman (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Maureen Foster, Alexa Viets)
When Fri Jan 6, 2017 3:30pm – 4pm Eastern Time 
Where SJ's Office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q SJ%27s Office&hl en> ) 
Calendar tasha_robbins@nps.gov 
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator 
• tasha_robbins@nps.gov 
• maureen_foster@ios.doi.gov 
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

    
more options » <ht

 
Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account tasha_robbins@nps.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar tasha_robbins@nps.gov.
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
To: duane.mecham@sol.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; alletta bel n@ios.doi.gov; pamela williams@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; sarah wa ters@ios.doi.gov;

jessica kershaw@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; leah duran@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; fain gildea@ios.doi.gov; william mcintee@ios.doi.gov; lawrence roberts@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Internal Briefing on Water Settlement Ceremony @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 9:30am - 10am (leah_duran@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » <https

Internal Briefing on Water Settlement Ceremony
When Thu Jan 12, 2017 9:30am – 10am Eastern Time 
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
To: tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; catherine gulac@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; abilbao@blm.gov; nkornze@blm.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; elizabeth klein@ios.doi.gov;

molly click@ios.doi.gov; lthurn@blm.gov; richard card nale@ios.doi.gov; janice schneider@ios.doi.gov; blake androff@ios.doi.gov; scstewar@blm.gov; tracie lassiter@ios.doi.gov; llance@blm.gov
Subject: Inv tation: Internal Coal Update (Staff: Tommy Beaudreau, Liz Klein, ... @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 4pm - 4:30pm (llance@blm.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details »
 

Internal Coal Update (Staff: Tommy Beaudreau, Liz Klein, Janice Schneider, Neil Kornze, Blake Androff, Kate Kelly, Linda Lance, Shannon Stewart)
When Thu Jan 5, 2017 4pm – 4:30pm Eastern Time 
Where SJ's Office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q SJ%27s Office&hl en> ) 
Calendar llance@blm.gov 
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
• scstewar@blm.gov 
• tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov 
• llance@blm.gov 
 
Going?   Yes 

 
- Maybe 

 
- No <

    
more options » 

  
Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account llance@blm.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar llance@blm.gov.
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
To: nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; gisella ojeda-dodds@ os.doi.gov; abilbao@blm.gov; da lybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; lpardue@blm.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; j1hanson@blm.gov; lthurn@blm.gov;

nkornze@blm gov; justin p dot@sol doi gov; aaron moody@sol doi gov; molly_cl ck@ os doi gov
Subject: Invitation: Internal Conservation Meet ng (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Neil K... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 5:30pm - 6pm (benjamin_m lakofsky@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: nvite.ics

more details »
 

Internal Conservation Meeting (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Neil Kornze, Liz Pardue, Aaron Moody, Justin Pidot, Joshua Hanson)
When Fri Jan 6, 2017 5:30pm – 6pm Eastern Time 
Where SJ's Office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q SJ%27s Office&hl en> ) 
Video cal  
Calendar benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.go  
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
• j1hanson@blm.gov 
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
To: tommy beaudreau@ os.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; tasha robbins@nps.gov; ann.navaro@sol.doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; alexa v ets@nps.gov;

gisella ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; molly ross@nps.gov
Subject: Invitation: Internal Conservation Meeting (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Molly ... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 11am - 11:30am (alexa_viets@nps.gov)
Attachments: inv te.ics

more details » <

Internal Conservation Meeting (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Molly Ross, Tommy Beaudreau, Ann Navaro, Alexa Viets)
When Fri Jan 6, 2017 11am – 11:30am Eastern Time 
Where SJ's Office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q SJ%27s Office&hl en> ) 
Calendar alexa_viets@nps.gov 
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
You are receiving this email at the account alexa_viets@nps.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar alexa_viets@nps.gov.
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
To: blake_androff@ios doi gov; rebecca_matulka@ os doi gov; jessica_kershaw@ios doi gov
Subject: Invitation: Internal Conversation @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 11:30am - 12pm (rebecca_matu ka@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite ics

more details » <h

Internal Conversation
When Tue Jan 10, 2017 11:30am – 12pm Eastern Time 
Where SJ's Office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q SJ%27s Office&hl en> ) 
Video call    
Calendar rebecca_matulka@ios.doi.gov 
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator 
• blake_androff@ios.doi.gov 
• rebecca_matulka@ios.doi.gov 
• jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov 
 
Going?   Yes 

 
 Maybe <h

 
- No <

    
more options » <

 
Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account rebecca_matulka@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar rebecca_matulka@ios.doi.gov.
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
To: jessica kershaw@ios.doi.gov; rebecca matulka@ios.doi.gov; molly cl ck@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Inv tation: Internal Discussion (Staff: Rebecca Matulka, Jessica Kers... @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 3:30pm - 4pm (rebecca_matulka@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » <

Internal Discussion (Staff: Rebecca Matulka, Jessica Kershaw)
When Wed Jan 18, 2017 3:30pm – 4pm Eastern Time 
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
To: kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; blake androff@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Internal Prep for Employee Townhall and Portrait Unveiling @ Mon Jan 9, 2017 12pm - 1pm (nicole_buffa@ os.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » <

Internal Prep for Employee Townhall and Portrait Unveiling
When Mon Jan 9, 2017 12pm – 1pm Eastern Time 
Where SJ's Office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q SJ%27s Office&hl en> ) 
Video cal   
Calendar nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov 
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
You are receiving this email at the account nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov.
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
To: dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; blake androff@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ os.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Internal Prep for Energy Leaders Forum Discussion @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 9am - 10am (molly_click@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » <
 

Internal Prep for Energy Leaders Forum Discussion
When Tue Jan 10, 2017 9am – 10am Eastern Time 
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
To: elizabeth kle n@ios.doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingb nder@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; n cole buffa@ios.doi.gov; molly cl ck@ios.doi.gov; blake androff@ os.doi.gov;

kate kelly@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Internal Prep for Energy Leaders Forum Discussion (Staff:... @ Mon Jan 9, 2017 12:45pm - 1:30pm (elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » <
 

Internal Prep for Energy Leaders Forum Discussion (Staff: Liz Klein, Tommy Beaudreau, Blake Androff, Kate Kelly)
When Mon Jan 9, 2017 12:45pm – 1:30pm Eastern Time 
Where SJ's Office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q SJ%27s Office&hl en> ) 
Calendar elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov 
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
You are receiving this email at the account elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov.
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
To: molly click@ios.doi.gov; amanda degroff@ os.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; blake androff@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ os.doi.gov; jessica kershaw@ios.doi.gov;

tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Internal Prep for Exit Interview with the Seattle Times (... @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 11:15am - 11:30am (jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » <
 

Internal Prep for Exit Interview with the Seattle Times (Staff: Jessica Kershaw)
When Wed Jan 18, 2017 11:15am – 11:30am Eastern Time 
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
To: jessica_kershaw@ios doi gov; nicole_buffa@ios doi gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios doi gov; molly_click@ios doi gov; blake_androff@ios doi gov; kate_kelly@ios doi gov; benjamin_milakofsky@ios doi gov; tommy_beaudreau@ios doi gov
Subject: Invitation: Interview with the Indian Country Today Editorial Board @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 2pm - 3pm (kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: inv te.ics

more details » 
 

Interview with the Indian Country Today Editorial Board
When Wed Jan 18, 2017 2pm – 3pm Eastern Time 
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
To: tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; debbie cousins@ os.doi.gov; gisella ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov; francis iacobucci@ios.doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; mo ly click@ios.doi.gov;

kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; blake androff@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: January Schedule Check-in @ Wed Jan 4, 2017 4pm - 4:45pm (tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » <

January Schedule Check-in 
When Wed Jan 4, 2017 4pm – 4:45pm Eastern Time 
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
• gisella_ojeda-dodds@ios doi.gov 
• kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov 
• nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov 
• benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov 
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov 
• kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov 
• blake_androff@ios.doi.gov 
 
Going?   Yes 

 
- Maybe <h

 
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
To: molly click@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; michael connor@ os.doi.gov; dailybrief ngbinder@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitat on: Meet and Greet with Portrait Unveiling Participants @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 3pm - 3:30pm (nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » <
 

Meet and Greet with Portrait Unveiling Participants
When Fri Jan 13, 2017 3pm – 3:30pm Eastern Time 
Where SJ's Office (map <https://maps google com/maps?q SJ%27s Office&hl en> ) 
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
To: molly_click@ios doi gov; dav d_jayo@ios doi gov
Subject: Inv tation: Meet and Greet with Revina Moore (Staff: David Jayo) @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 2:30pm (molly_click@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite ics

more details » 

Meet and Greet with Revina Moore (Staff: David Jayo)
Revina Moore, Conservation Corps member, is speaking at SJ's portrait unveiling
When Fri Jan 13, 2017 2:30pm Eastern Time 
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
To: molly cl ck@ios.doi.gov; david jayo@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Meet and Greet with Revina Moore (Staff: Dav d Jayo) @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 2:30pm (david_jayo@ios.doi.gov)
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
Calendar david_jayo@ios.doi.gov 
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
You are receiving this email at the account david_jayo@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar david_jayo@ios.doi.gov.
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
To: sarah ne meyer@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; chelsea welch@ios.doi.gov; benjam n milakofsky@ os.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; molly cl ck@ os.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Meeting with California Congressman Jared Huffman (Staff:... @ Wed Jan 4, 2017 2pm - 2:30pm (benjamin_m lakofsky@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » 
 

Meeting with California Congressman Jared Huffman (Staff: Sarah Neimeyer)
When Wed Jan 4, 2017 2pm – 2:30pm Eastern Time 
Where 1406 Longworth House Office Building (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q 1406 Longworth House Office Building&hl en> ) 
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
You are receiving this email at the account benjamin_milakofsky@ios doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar benjamin_milakofsky@ios doi.gov.
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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; sarah neimeyer@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov;

dailybr efingbinder@ios doi gov; audrey_haskins@ios doi gov
Subject: Invitation: Meeting with California Congressman Ken Calvert (Staff: S... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 4:30pm - 5pm (molly_cl ck@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details »
 

Meeting with California Congressman Ken Calvert (Staff: Sarah Neimeyer)
When Fri Jan 6, 2017 4:30pm – 5pm Eastern Time 
Where 2205 Rayburn House Office Building (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q 2205 Rayburn House Office Building&hl en> ) 
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
To: tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; scheduling sio@ os.doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; michael connor@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; edward.keable@sol.doi.gov; douglas.w.domenech@ptt.gov
Subject: Invitation: Meeting with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Bea... @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 4:30pm - 5:30pm (douglas.w.domenech@ptt.gov)
Attachments: invite. cs

more details » 
 

Meeting with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Beaudreau)
When Tue Jan 17, 2017 4:30pm – 5:30pm Eastern Time 
Where Secretary's office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q Secretary%27s office&hl en> ) 
Video cal  
Calendar douglas.w.domenech@ptt.gov 
Who • SRJ2@ios doi.gov - organizer 
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
• douglas.w.domenech@ptt.gov 
 
Going?   Yes 

- Maybe 

 No 
    

more options » 
  

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account douglas.w.domenech@ptt.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar douglas.w.domenech@ptt.gov.
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
To: molly_click@ios doi gov; francis_iacobucci@ios doi gov; tommy_beaudreau@ os doi gov
Subject: Inv tation: Meeting with Jay Gilmore, White House Military Office (St... @ Thu Jan 19, 2017 2pm - 2:15pm (tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite ics

more details » 

Meeting with Jay Gilmore  White House Military Office (Staff: Tommy Beaudreau)
James (Jay) Gilmore
When Thu Jan 19, 2017 2pm – 2:15pm Eastern Time 
Where SJ's office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q SJ%27s office&hl en> ) 
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
To: sarah ne meyer@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; benjam n milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; audrey hask ns@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov;

madelyn_morrison@ os doi gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios doi gov
Subject: Invitation: Meeting with Minnesota Congresswoman Betty McCollum (Staf... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 1:45pm - 2:15pm (tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » 
 

Meeting with Minnesota Congresswoman Betty McCollum (Staff: Sarah Neimeyer)
When Fri Jan 6, 2017 1:45pm – 2:15pm Eastern Time 
Where 2256 Rayburn House Office Building (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q 2256 Rayburn House Office Building&hl en> ) 
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
To: tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; audrey haskins@ os.doi.gov; sarah neimeyer@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ os.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov;

dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Meeting w th Oklahoma Congressman Tom Cole (Staff: Sarah ... @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 10:30am - 11am (madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » <

Meeting with Oklahoma Congressman Tom Cole (Staff: Sarah Neimeyer)
When Tue Jan 10, 2017 10:30am – 11am Eastern Time 
Where 2467 Rayburn House Office Building (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q 2467 Rayburn House Office Building&hl en> ) 
Calendar madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov 
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov - creator 
• tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov 
• madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov 
• audrey_haskins@ios doi.gov 
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
You are receiving this email at the account madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov.
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
To: diana ziegler@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; leah duran@ios.doi.gov; tracy baetz@ios.doi.gov; jessica kershaw@ios.doi.gov; jason jurgena@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitat on: Mtg with museum staff @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 3:30pm - 4pm (jason_jurgena@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details »
 

Mtg with museum staff 
When Thu Jan 12, 2017 3:30pm – 4pm Eastern Time 
Where Room 1362 (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q Room 1362&hl en> ) 
Video call   
Calendar jason_jurgena@ios.doi.go  
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov - creator 
• diana_ziegler@ios.doi.gov 
• kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov 
• leah_duran@ios.doi.gov 
• tracy_baetz@ios.doi.gov 
• jessica_kershaw@ios.doi gov 
• jason_jurgena@ios.doi.gov 
 
Going?   Yes <

 
- Maybe 

 
 No 

    
more options » <

  
Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account jason_jurgena@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar jason_jurgena@ios.doi.gov.
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
To: tracy baetz@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Museum meeting @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 1pm - 1:30pm (tracy_baetz@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » 

Museum meeting
When Wed Jan 18, 2017 1pm – 1:30pm Eastern Time 
Where Secretary's office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q Secretary%27s office&hl en> ) 
Video call   
Calendar tracy_baetz@ios.doi.go  
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
You are receiving this email at the account tracy_baetz@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar tracy_baetz@ios.doi.gov.
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
To: maria najera@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; molly cl ck@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ os.doi.gov; blake androff@ios.doi.gov; michael connor@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov;

kimberly_jensen@ios doi gov; gareth_rees@ios doi gov; nicole_buffa@ios doi gov
Subject: Invitation: Official Portrait Unveiling @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 3:30pm - 4:30pm (gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite ics

more details » 
 

Official Portrait Unveiling 
When Fri Jan 13, 2017 3:30pm – 4:30pm Eastern Time 
Where Bison Bistro (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q Bison Bistro&hl en> ) 
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
Subject: Invitation: Party at The White House @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 8:30pm - 10:30pm (EST) )
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » <

Party at The White House
Attire: Dressy Casual, comfortable shoes are encouraged

Gates open: 8:30 PM

Gates close: 10:30 PM
Guests should arrive to the Southeast Gate at 15th Street and Alexander Hamilton Place NW, located immediately south of the U.S. Treasury. This is the primary access point, and the best location for guests to be dropped off by taxi or by car.
This is a PRIVATE EVENT. Social media, cameras, cell phones, smart watches, and other electronic devices will not be permitted. Electronic device storage will be available at the event.

When Fri Jan 6, 2017 8:30pm – 10:30pm Eastern Time 
Where The White House  1600 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, DC 20500, USA (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q The White House, 1600 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, DC 20500, USA&hl en> ) 
Calendar 
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.go   organizer 
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov - creator 
• 
 
Going?   Yes 

 
- Maybe 

 
 No 

    
more options » <

 
In itation from Google Calendar <https .google.com calendar > 
You are receiving this courtesy email at the accoun because you are an attendee of this event.
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
To: lori faeth@ios.doi.gov; madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; romen borsellino@ios.doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; michael connor@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov;

tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; francis iacobucci@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Phone Call with Carlos Manuel Sada, Mexico Ambassador to ... @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 4:30pm - 5pm (dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » 
 

Phone Call with Carlos Manuel Sada  Mexico Ambassador to the United States (Staff: Mike Connor)
Note: Secretary Jewell will cal or  The Ambassador’s Executive Assistant, Silvia Olmos, will answer and connect the call.
When Tue Jan 10, 2017 4:30pm (no daylight saving) 
Where Office of the Secretary -- Secretary Jewell will call or map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q Office of the Secretary -- Secretary Jewell will call or &hl en> ) 
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
You are receiving this email at the account dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov.
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

NR NR NR NR





From: SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
To: maria najera@ios.doi.gov; francis iacobucci@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Portrait Unveiling Invite List Check-in (Staff: Francis I... @ Wed Jan 4, 2017 3pm - 3:15pm (molly_click@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » <

Portrait Unveiling Invite List Check-in (Staff: Francis Iacobucci, Maria Najera)
When Wed Jan 4, 2017 3pm – 3:15pm Eastern Time 
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



From: david alspach@ios.doi.gov
To: molly_click@ios doi gov; kathleen_ole ry@ios doi gov; tommy_beaudreau@ios doi gov; sylvia_burns@ios doi gov; SRJ2@ios doi gov
Subject: Invitation: Records Clearance for Secretary Jewell & COS Beaudreau @ Thu Jan 19, 2017 4pm - 4:30pm (tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » 
 

Records Clearance for Secretary Jewell & COS Beaudreau
Katie,
Glad we were to connect up today. Sylvia and I will come up Thursday afternoon to do the records clearance as we discussed. If either the Secretary or COS want to turn in their IT equipment at this time, please just let me know and we'll have personnel available.
Also, I can come up and meet with you to do your exit at 3:30. See you then.
Thanks
Dave A.,

When Thu Jan 19, 2017 4pm – 4:30pm Eastern Time 
Where MIB 6154 (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q MIB 6154&hl en> ) 
Video call   
Calendar tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.go  
Who • david_alspach@ios.doi gov - organizer 
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov 
• kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov 
• tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov 
• sylvia_burns@ios.doi.gov 
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
To: shoshana.silverstein@bia.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; sarah walters@ os.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ os.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Remarks at Farewell Celebration for Larry Roberts and Ann... @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 4pm - 4:30pm (nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » <
 

Remarks at Farewell Celebration for Larry Roberts and Ann Marie Bledsoe Downes
Background:
The AS-IA office is holding a farewell celebration for the Indian Affairs politicals, and in particular for Ann Marie and Larry. The event is 4:00pm-6:00pm.
POC:
Shoshana Silverstein
Program Analyst/Truman-Albright Fellow
Office of the Assistant Secretary - Indian Affairs
202-208-3274
shoshana.silverstein@bia.gov <mailto:shoshana.silverstein@bia.gov> 

When Thu Jan 12, 2017 4pm – 4:30pm Eastern Time 
Where South Penthouse (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q South Penthouse&hl en> ) 
Calendar nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov 
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov - creator 
• shoshana.silverstein@bia.gov 
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
To: erlopez@usbr.gov; jhess@usbr.gov; errogers@usbr.gov; robert.snow@sol.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; michael connor@ios.doi.gov; ramsey.kropf@sol.doi.gov; francis iacobucci@ios.doi.gov; thomas iseman@ios.doi.gov;

tami_heilemann@ os doi gov; michelle_brown@ios doi gov; dpalumbo@usbr gov; gareth_rees@ios doi gov; kerry_rae@ios doi gov; dethompson@usbr gov; molly_click@ios doi gov
Subject: Invitation: S gning Ceremony, Colorado River Secretarial Order @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 4pm - 4:30pm (robert.snow@sol.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite ics

more details »
 

Signing Ceremony, Colorado River Secretarial Order
When Wed Jan 18, 2017 4pm – 4:30pm Eastern Time 
Where SJ's office (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q SJ%27s office&hl en> ) 
Calendar robert.snow@sol.doi.gov 
Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov - organizer 
• kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov - creator 
• erlopez@usbr.gov 
• jhess@usbr.gov 
• errogers@usbr.gov 
• robert.snow@sol.doi.gov 
• tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov 
• michael_connor@ios.doi.gov 
• ramsey.kropf@sol.doi.gov 
• francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov 
• thomas_iseman@ios.doi.gov 
• tami_heilemann@ios.doi.gov 
• michelle_brown@ios.doi.gov 
• dpalumbo@usbr.gov 
• gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov 
• kerry_rae@ios.doi.gov 
• dethompson@usbr.gov 
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov 
 
Going?   Yes <

 
 Maybe 

 
 No 

    
more options » <

  
Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account robert.snow@sol.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar robert.snow@sol.doi.gov.
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
To: kate kelly@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitat on: Speech prep @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 9am - 10am (kate_kelly@ os.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » <

Speech prep
for portrait
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
To: kate_kelly@ os doi gov
Subject: Invitation: Speech prep @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 12:30pm - 1:30pm (kate_ke ly@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: inv te.ics

more details » 
 

Speech prep
for portrait
When Fri Jan 13, 2017 12:30pm – 1:30pm Eastern Time 
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
Subject: Invitat on: Speech prep @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 1:30pm - 2pm (kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » <
 

Speech prep
for town hall
When Thu Jan 12, 2017 1:30pm – 2pm Eastern Time 
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
Subject: Invitation: Speech prep @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 10am - 10:30am (kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » 

Speech prep
for town hall
When Thu Jan 12  2017 10am – 10:30am Eastern Time 
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
To: nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Taping for Video for the President @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 10:20am - 10:35am (nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » <

Taping for Video for the President
POC: 
Michael Walker

When Thu Jan 12, 2017 10:20am – 10:35am Eastern Time 
Where Studio at Hubert H. Humphrey Building, 200 Independence Avenue Southwest, Washington, DC, United States (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?
q Studio at Hubert H. Humphrey Building, 200 Independence Avenue Southwest, Washington, DC, United States&hl en> ) 
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
To: benjam n milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; m chael connor@ios.doi.gov; scheduling sio@ios.doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Inv tation: Transition check in (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Beaudreau) @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 9:30am - 10am (benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » <

Transition check in (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Beaudreau)
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
• gareth_rees@ios doi.gov 
• michael_connor@ios.doi.gov 
• scheduling_sio@ios.doi gov 
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
To: benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; tami heilemann@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Visit to NPF Staff @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 10am - 10:30am (tami_heilemann@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » <

Visit to NPF Staff
When Thu Jan 5, 2017 10am – 10:30am Eastern Time 
Where National Park Foundation, 1110 Vermont Ave NW #200, Washington, DC 20005, USA (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q National Park Foundation, 1110 Vermont Ave NW %23200, Washington, DC 20005, USA&hl en> ) 
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

 
 No <h

    
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
To: blake androff@ os.doi.gov; amanda degroff@ os.doi.gov; jessica kershaw@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Invitation: Welcome Back to Seattle Television Interview (Staff: Jess... @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 12pm - 1pm (amanda_degroff@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

more details » 

Welcome Back to Seattle Television Interview (Staff: Jessica Kershaw)
When Tue Jan 17, 2017 12pm – 1pm Eastern Time 
Where DOI Recording Studio - Room 4041 (map <https://maps.google.com/maps?q DOI Recording Studio - Room 4041&hl en> ) 
Calendar amanda_degroff@ios.doi.gov 
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
You are receiving this email at the account amanda_degroff@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar amanda_degroff@ios.doi.gov.
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
Subject: New Event: Brad Stevens @ Sun Jan 8, 2017 1pm - 2pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Sunday, January 8, 2017 11:35:26 AM

Brad Stevens
When Sun Jan 8, 2017 1pm – 2pm Eastern Time

Where Residence (map)

Video call

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
- organizer

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for new event
updates on calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov.

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
Subject: New Event: Call w ND Gov @ Sun Jan 15, 2017 6:30pm - 7pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Saturday, January 14, 2017 6:38:57 PM

Call w ND Gov
When Sun Jan 15, 2017 6:30pm – 7pm Eastern Time

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
Subject: New Event: Call with Mike - he"ll call your cell @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 5:15pm - 5:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 11:32:12 AM

Call with Mike - he'll call your cell
When Fri Jan 6, 2017 5:15pm – 5:30pm Eastern Time

Video call

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
- organizer

• molly_click@ios.doi.gov - creator

• michael_connor@ios.doi.gov

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
Subject: New Event: Courtesy Visit with Ken Salazar @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 3:30pm - 3:50pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 1:23:42 PM

Courtesy Visit with Ken Salazar
When Thu Jan 5, 2017 3:30pm – 3:50pm Eastern Time

Where SJ's Office (map)

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
- organizer

• francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator

• benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov
• nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
• dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
• tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

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
Subject: New Event: Exit Interview with the Seattle Times @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 11:30am - 12pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 13, 2017 2:16:43 PM

Exit Interview with the Seattle Times
When Wed Jan 18, 2017 11:30am – 12pm Eastern Time

Where SJ's Office (map)

Video call

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
- organizer

• romen_borsellino@ios.doi.gov - creator

• benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov
• leah_duran@ios.doi.gov
• nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
• dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
• blake_androff@ios.doi.gov
• jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov
• tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
• amanda_degroff@ios.doi.gov

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
• jody.cummings@sol.doi.gov 
• amanda_degroff@ios.doi.gov 
• ramsey.kropf@sol.doi.gov 
• clint.hastings@bia.gov 
• jessica_berry@ios.doi.gov 
• tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov 
• stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov 
• kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov 
• mariane_m_gately@ios.doi.gov 
• alison.grigonis@bia.gov 
• edward_simermeyer@nigc.gov 
• llance@blm.gov 
• jennifer_romero@ios.doi.gov 
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
• william.jupp@bia.gov 
• ann.navaro@sol.doi.gov 
• maria_najera@ios.doi.gov 
• william_mcintee@ios.doi.gov 
• kathryn_isom-clause@nigc.gov 
• ann.bledsoedownes@bia.gov 
 
 
Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account errogers@usbr.gov because you are subscribed for new event updates on calendar erlopez@usbr.gov.
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
Subject: New Event: Harriett Tubman Signing Ceremony @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 9am - 9:30am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 10:03:44 AM

Harriett Tubman Signing Ceremony
When Tue Jan 10, 2017 9am – 9:30am Eastern Time

Where South Penthouse (map)

Video call

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
- organizer

• francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator

• benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
• alexa_viets@nps.gov
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov
• kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov
• nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
• dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
• michael_reynolds@nps.gov
• blake_androff@ios.doi.gov
• timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov

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
Subject: New Event: Hike and dinner @ Sat Jan 7, 2017 4pm - 6:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Saturday, January 7, 2017 10:02:41 AM

Hike and dinner
When Sat Jan 7, 2017 4pm – 6:30pm Eastern Time

Where VA Great Falls (map)

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
Subject: New Event: HOLD for meeting with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike Connor, ... @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 11am - 12pm

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 8:33:05 AM

HOLD for meeting with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike Connor,
Tommy Beaudreau)
When Tue Jan 17, 2017 11am – 12pm Eastern Time

Where Secretary's office (map)

Video call

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
- organizer

• molly_click@ios.doi.gov - creator

• benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
• scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov
• kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov
• edward.keable@sol.doi.gov
• michael_connor@ios.doi.gov
• gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov
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
Subject: New Event: HOLD: Internal Briefing on Indian Trust Asset Reform Act ... @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 2:15pm - 2:45pm

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Monday, January 9, 2017 10:44:27 AM

HOLD: Internal Briefing on Indian Trust Asset Reform Act Cost
(Staff: Mike Connor, Liz Klein, Tommy Beaudreau, Ben Milakofsky, Larry
Roberts)
When Tue Jan 17, 2017 2:15pm – 2:45pm Eastern Time

Where SJ's Office (map)

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
- organizer

• francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator

• kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov
• michael_connor@ios.doi.gov
• catherine_gulac@ios.doi.gov
• nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
• debbie_cousins@ios.doi.gov
• dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
• gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov
• benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
• elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov
• lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov
• trevor.villicana@bia.gov
• sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov
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
Subject: New Event: HOLD: Internal Briefing on Papahnaumokuakea Marine Nation... @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 9am - 9:30am

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 9:41:01 AM

HOLD: Internal Briefing on Papahnaumokuakea Marine National
Monument (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Teresa Christopher, TBD)
When Thu Jan 5, 2017 9am – 9:30am Eastern Time

Where SJ's Office (map)

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
- organizer

• francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator

• benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov
• teresa_christopher@fws.gov
• nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
• dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
• gisella_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov
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
Subject: New Event: HOLD: Potential Call with Governor McAuliffe @ Wed Jan 11, 2017 12pm - 12:15pm

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Monday, January 9, 2017 1:34:39 PM

HOLD: Potential Call with Governor McAuliffe
Topic: Captain John Smith Trail

When Wed Jan 11, 2017 12pm – 12:15pm Eastern Time

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
- organizer

• francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator

• benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
• maria_najera@ios.doi.gov
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
To: debra dumontier@ost.doi.gov
Subject: New Event: Internal Briefing on Indian Trust Asset Reform Act Cost (... @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 2:15pm - 2:45pm

(vincent_logan@ost.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 9:33:24 AM

Internal Briefing on Indian Trust Asset Reform Act Cost (Staff:
Mike Connor, Liz Klein, Tommy Beaudreau, Ben Milakofsky, Larry Roberts,
Hilary Tompkins, Vince Logan)
When Tue Jan 17, 2017 2:15pm – 2:45pm Eastern Time

Where SJ's Office (map)

Calendar vincent_logan@ost.doi.gov

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
• marigrace.caminiti@sol.doi.gov
• lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov
• trevor.villicana@bia.gov
• benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
• hilary.tompkins@sol.doi.gov
• tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
• michael_connor@ios.doi.gov
• debbie_cousins@ios.doi.gov
• vincent_logan@ost.doi.gov

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account debra_dumontier@ost.doi.gov because you are subscribed for new event
updates on calendar vincent_logan@ost.doi.gov.

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
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 9:33:27 AM

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
Subject: New Event: Internal Briefing on Transition Exercise @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 9am - 9:30am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Thursday, January 12, 2017 5:27:55 PM

Internal Briefing on Transition Exercise
When Fri Jan 13, 2017 9am – 9:30am Eastern Time

Where IOC - 3rd Floor (map)

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
- organizer

• francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator

• benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov
• lisa_a_branum@ios.doi.gov
• nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
• dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
• estle_r_lewis@ios.doi.gov
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
Subject: New Event: Internal Conservation Meeting (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Neil K... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 5:30pm - 6pm

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Thursday, January 5, 2017 10:10:12 AM

Internal Conservation Meeting (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Neil Kornze, Liz
Pardue, Aaron Moody, Justin Pidot, Joshua Hanson)
When Fri Jan 6, 2017 5:30pm – 6pm Eastern Time

Where SJ's Office (map)

Video call

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
- organizer

• francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator

• j1hanson@blm.gov
• nkornze@blm.gov
• nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
• dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
• gisella_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov
• benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
• lpardue@blm.gov
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov
• lthurn@blm.gov
• aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov
• abilbao@blm.gov
• tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
• justin.pidot@sol.doi.gov

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
To: mtharris@blm.gov
Subject: New Event: Internal Conservation Meeting (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Neil K... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 5:30pm - 6pm

(nkornze@blm.gov)
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

Calendar nkornze@blm.gov

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

You are receiving this email at the account mtharris@blm.gov because you are subscribed for new event updates on
calendar nkornze@blm.gov.

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
Date: Thursday, January 5, 2017 10:10:15 AM

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
Subject: New Event: Internal Conservation Meeting (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Molly ... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 11am - 11:30am

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Thursday, January 5, 2017 10:08:44 AM

Internal Conservation Meeting (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Molly Ross,
Tommy Beaudreau, Ann Navaro, Alexa Viets)
When Fri Jan 6, 2017 11am – 11:30am Eastern Time

Where SJ's Office (map)

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
- organizer

• francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator

• kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov
• molly_ross@nps.gov
• nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
• dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
• gisella_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov
• tasha_robbins@nps.gov
• benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
• alexa_viets@nps.gov
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov
• tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
• ann.navaro@sol.doi.gov

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
Subject: New Event: Internal Conversation @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 11:30am - 12pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Thursday, January 5, 2017 11:11:05 AM

Internal Conversation
When Tue Jan 10, 2017 11:30am – 12pm Eastern Time

Where SJ's Office (map)

Video call

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
- organizer

• francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator

• blake_androff@ios.doi.gov
• jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov
• rebecca_matulka@ios.doi.gov

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
Subject: New Event: Internal Discussion (Staff: Rebecca Matulka, Jessica Kers... @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 3:30pm - 4pm

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 11:50:22 AM

Internal Discussion (Staff: Rebecca Matulka, Jessica Kershaw)
When Wed Jan 18, 2017 3:30pm – 4pm Eastern Time

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
Subject: New Event: Internal Prep for Energy Leaders Forum Discussion @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 9am - 10am

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Thursday, January 5, 2017 10:07:15 AM

Internal Prep for Energy Leaders Forum Discussion
When Tue Jan 10, 2017 9am – 10am Eastern Time

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
Subject: New Event: Internal Prep for Exit Interview with the Seattle Times (... @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 11:15am - 11:30am

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 13, 2017 2:18:42 PM

Internal Prep for Exit Interview with the Seattle Times (Staff:
Jessica Kershaw)
When Wed Jan 18, 2017 11:15am – 11:30am Eastern Time

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
Subject: New Event: Interview with Indian Country Today @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 2pm - 3pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 13, 2017 2:54:37 PM

Interview with Indian Country Today
When Wed Jan 18, 2017 2pm – 3pm Eastern Time

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
• nedra_darling@ios.doi.gov
• benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov
• sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov
• blake_androff@ios.doi.gov
• tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
• amanda_degroff@ios.doi.gov
• rachael_johnson@ios.doi.gov

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
Subject: New Event: Interview with the Indian Country Today Editorial Board @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 2pm - 3pm

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 13, 2017 2:49:11 PM

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
Subject: New Event: January Schedule Check-in @ Wed Jan 4, 2017 4pm - 4:45pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 9:32:18 AM

January Schedule Check-in
When Wed Jan 4, 2017 4pm – 4:45pm Eastern Time

Where SJ's Office (map)

Video call

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
- organizer

• francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov
- creator

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
Subject: New Event: Meet and Greet with Portrait Unveiling Participants @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 3pm - 3:30pm

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 11:09:03 AM

Meet and Greet with Portrait Unveiling Participants
When Fri Jan 13, 2017 3pm – 3:30pm Eastern Time

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
Subject: New Event: Meet and Greet with Revina Moore (Staff: David Jayo) @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 2:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 10:20:23 AM

Meet and Greet with Revina Moore (Staff: David Jayo)
Revina Moore, Conservation Corps member, is speaking at SJ's portrait unveiling

When Fri Jan 13, 2017 2:30pm Eastern Time

Where SJ's Office (map)

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
- organizer

• francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator

• molly_click@ios.doi.gov
• david_jayo@ios.doi.gov

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
Subject: New Event: Meeting with California Congressman Ken Calvert (Staff: S... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 4:30pm - 5pm

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 11:45:04 AM

Meeting with California Congressman Ken Calvert (Staff: Sarah
Neimeyer)
When Fri Jan 6, 2017 4:30pm – 5pm Eastern Time

Where 2205 Rayburn House Office Building (map)

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
- organizer

• timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov - creator

• benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
• audrey_haskins@ios.doi.gov
• kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov
• nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
• dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
• tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
• madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov
• sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov

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
Subject: New Event: Meeting with Jay Gilmore, White House Military Office (St... @ Thu Jan 19, 2017 2pm - 2:15pm

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 1:32:05 PM

Meeting with Jay Gilmore, White House Military Office (Staff:
Tommy Beaudreau)
James (Jay) Gilmore, 202-757-1472

When Thu Jan 19, 2017 2pm – 2:15pm Eastern Time

Where SJ's office (map)

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
- organizer

• kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov - creator

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
Subject: New Event: Museum meeting @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 1pm - 1:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 1:08:46 PM

Museum meeting
When Wed Jan 18, 2017 1pm – 1:30pm Eastern Time

Where Secretary's office (map)

Video call

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
- organizer

• molly_click@ios.doi.gov - creator

• tracy_baetz@ios.doi.gov

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





• michael_johnson@ios.doi.gov 
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
• jonodev_chaudhuri@nigc.gov 
• jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov 
• jmunoz@usbr.gov 
• jason_powell@ios.doi.gov 
• hilary.tompkins@sol.doi.gov 
• david_mccoy@ios.doi.gov 
• rachael_johnson@ios.doi.gov 
• felipe_mendoza@ios.doi.gov 
• clarence_fluker@nps.gov 
• william_mcintee@ios.doi.gov 
• amanda_leiter@ios.doi.gov 
• jon_jarvis@nps.gov 
• william.jupp@bia.gov 
• erlopez@usbr.gov 
• denise_ryan@nps.gov 
• teresa_christopher@fws.gov 
• blake_androff@ios.doi.gov 
• celina.cunningham@boem.gov 
• stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov 
• DOI_Politicals 
 
 
Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account michael.barre@bsee.gov because you are subscribed for new event updates on calendar
brian.salerno@bsee.gov.
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
Subject: New Event: Pick up @ Mon Jan 9, 2017 7:10am - 7:25am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Saturday, January 7, 2017 11:18:45 AM

Pick up
When Mon Jan 9, 2017 7:10am – 7:25am Eastern Time

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
Subject: New Event: Pick up Warren Union Station @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 5:20pm - 6pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 7:44:10 AM

Pick up Warren Union Station
When Fri Jan 6, 2017 5:20pm – 6pm Eastern Time

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
Subject: New Event: Portrait Unveiling Invite List Check-in (Staff: Francis I... @ Wed Jan 4, 2017 3pm - 3:15pm

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 9:49:49 AM

Portrait Unveiling Invite List Check-in (Staff: Francis Iacobucci,
Maria Najera)
When Wed Jan 4, 2017 3pm – 3:15pm Eastern Time

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
Subject: New Event: Prep call with Tommy @ Sun Jan 15, 2017 6pm - 6:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Sunday, January 15, 2017 12:04:07 PM

Prep call with Tommy
When Sun Jan 15, 2017 6pm – 6:30pm Eastern Time

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
Subject: New Event: Reception @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 9pm - 10pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Sunday, January 8, 2017 9:47:02 PM

Reception
When Fri Jan 13, 2017 9pm – 10pm Eastern Time

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
Subject: New Event: Ryan Zinke @ Mon Jan 16, 2017 6pm - 9pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Thursday, January 12, 2017 8:48:03 AM

Ryan Zinke
When Mon Jan 16, 2017 6pm – 9pm Eastern Time

Where tbd (map)

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
Subject: New Event: Speech prep @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 9am - 10am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 8:18:39 AM

Speech prep
for portrait

When Fri Jan 13, 2017 9am – 10am Eastern Time

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
Subject: New Event: Speech prep @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 12:30pm - 1:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 8:19:47 AM

Speech prep
for portrait

When Fri Jan 13, 2017 12:30pm – 1:30pm Eastern Time

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
Subject: New Event: Speech prep @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 1:30pm - 2pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 8:17:57 AM

Speech prep
for town hall

When Thu Jan 12, 2017 1:30pm – 2pm Eastern Time

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
Subject: New Event: Speech prep @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 10am - 10:30am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 8:17:36 AM

Speech prep
for town hall

When Thu Jan 12, 2017 10am – 10:30am Eastern Time

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
Subject: New Event: Taping for Video for the President @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 10:20am - 10:35am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 12:49:57 AM

Taping for Video for the President
POC: 
Michael Walker
202.468.7009 

When Thu Jan 12, 2017 10:20am – 10:35am Eastern Time

Where Studio at Hubert H. Humphrey Building, 200 Independence Avenue Southwest,
Washington, DC, United States (map)

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
Subject: New Event: Transition check in (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Beaudreau) @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 9:30am - 10am

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 8:35:34 AM

Transition check in (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Beaudreau)
When Tue Jan 17, 2017 9:30am – 10am Eastern Time

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



From: Click, Molly
To: Sally Jewell
Subject: Talked to Tim
Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 4:29:20 PM

He will meet you at Great Falls at 9am Sunday morning. I didn't update anything on your
calendar since I see two entries that look like the same thing. He is planning to meet you in the
main parking lot area. He said you have his cell and email if you all need to connect once
there.

If anything changes, please let him know. Otherwise, he's confirmed for Sunday at 9am. 

-- 
Molly Click
Special Assistant to the Secretary
Department of the Interior
(202) 208-6087



From: Kelly, Katherine
To: Sally Jewell
Cc: Molly Click; Kate Kelly
Subject: updated drafts
Date: Monday, January 9, 2017 7:55:43 PM
Attachments: All Employee v2.docx

Portrait remarks v2.docx

Here are updated drafts that reflect what we discussed this afternoon.

I found a copy of the poem and put it on your chair for some fun reading.

Molly and I are working to block some time on your calendar so you can work on
these Thursday/Friday.  And I'll continue to keep track of the RSVPs and work w/ Ben
to make sure the acknowledgements are appropriate.

Thanks!

-- 

Kate Kelly
Senior Advisor
Department of the Interior
(202) 208 2409 
kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov



more details »

From: Google Calendar
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; 
Subject: Updated Invitation: 8:00pm CST: Final Address by President Obama @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 9pm - 9:40pm

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Monday, January 9, 2017 1:43:48 PM

This event has been changed.

8:00pm CST: Final Address by President Obama
When Changed: Tue Jan 10, 2017 9pm – 9:40pm Eastern Time

Where McCormick Place, United States (map)

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
- organizer

• francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov - creator

•

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov because you are subscribed for updated
invitations on calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov.

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
Subject: Updated Invitation: 8:00pm CST: Final Address by President Obama @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 9pm - 11pm

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Monday, January 9, 2017 1:24:11 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: 8:00pm CST: Final Address by President Obama
When Changed: Tue Jan 10, 2017 9pm – 11pm Eastern Time

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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; Benjamin Milakofsky; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov;

Mariagrazia Caminiti; Nicole Buffa; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; Tommy Beaudreau; dailybriefingbinder OS; Hilary
Tompkins

Subject: Updated Invitation: Bi-Weekly Meeting with Hilary Tompkins and Tommy Beaudreau @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 4pm -
4:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 11:16:06 AM

This event has been changed.

Bi-Weekly Meeting with Hilary Tompkins and Tommy Beaudreau
When Changed: Fri Jan 6, 2017 4pm – 4:30pm Eastern Time

Where Hilary's Office (map)

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
- organizer

• Francis Iacobucci - creator

• Benjamin Milakofsky
• kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov
• Mariagrazia Caminiti
• Nicole Buffa
• Tommy Beaudreau
• dailybriefingbinder OS
• Hilary Tompkins

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

Subject: Updated Invitation: Bi-Weekly Meeting with Hilary Tompkins and Tommy Beaudreau @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 1:30pm -
2pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 9:32:47 AM

This event has been changed.

Bi-Weekly Meeting with Hilary Tompkins and Tommy Beaudreau
When Changed: Fri Jan 6, 2017 1:30pm – 2pm Eastern Time

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

Subject: Updated Invitation: Bi-Weekly Meeting with Hilary Tompkins and Tommy Beaudreau @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 11am -
11:30am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 9:28:39 AM

This event has been changed.

Bi-Weekly Meeting with Hilary Tompkins and Tommy Beaudreau
When Changed: Fri Jan 6, 2017 11am – 11:30am Eastern Time

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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov;

nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Updated Invitation: Brief Remarks a tthe Conservation Partners Celebration @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 6:15pm - 8pm

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 3:36:17 PM

This event has been changed.

Brief Remarks a tthe Conservation Partners Celebration
Run of Show
6:00 p.m. Reception Starts

6:30 Welcome and recognition of guests, Jamie Williams, TWS (4 min)
and Mark Magaña, Green Latinos (2 min)

6:35 Honoring Administration Leaders (order of presentation)
 Mark Tercek, TNC, toasts Bonnie (2 minutes)
 Robert Bonnie, USDA (3 minutes)

 Molly McUsic, Wyss Foundation, toasts Goldfuss (2 minutes)
 Christy Goldfuss, CEQ (3 minutes)

 Gene Karpinski, LCV or Senator Heinrich, toasts Deese (2-3 minutes)
 Brian Deese, White House (3-5 minutes)

 Jamie Williams, toasts Jewell (2-3 minutes)
 Secretary Jewell, DOI (3-5 minutes)

7:10 Close

7:10-8:00pm Reception continues

When Changed: Thu Jan 5, 2017 6:15pm – 8pm Eastern Time

Where The Ansel Adams Gallery at the Wilderness Society, 1615 M Street NW, Washington, DC
(map)

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
Subject: Updated Invitation: Brief Remarks a tthe Conservation Partners Celebration @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 6:15pm - 7:10pm

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 3:36:05 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Brief Remarks a tthe Conservation Partners
Celebration
Changed: Run of Show
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

When Changed: Thu Jan 5, 2017 6:15pm – 7:10pm Eastern Time

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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; maria najera@ios.doi.gov;

alexa viets@nps.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov;
dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; blake androff@ios.doi.gov;
william mcintee@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Call with Governor McAuliffe - Topic: Cpt John Smith Trai... @ Wed Jan 11, 2017 12pm -
12:15pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Monday, January 9, 2017 1:58:52 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Call with Governor McAuliffe - Topic: Cpt John Smith
Trail - 804-347-4609
Topic: Captain John Smith Trail

When Wed Jan 11, 2017 12pm – 12:15pm Eastern Time

Where Changed: SJ to call John Heflin (Gov Bodyman) 804-347-4609 (map)

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
• william_mcintee@ios.doi.gov

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
• lindsey_wagner-oveson@ios.doi.gov 
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
• amanda degroff@ios.doi.gov 
•
•
• peter_bodner@ios.doi.gov 
• mariacamille_touton@ios.doi.gov 
• aadler@usbr.gov 
• rachael_johnson@ios.doi.gov 
• john_blair@ios.doi.gov 
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
You are receiving this email at the account karla.cook@boem.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar
abigail.hopper@boem.gov.
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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; sarah neimeyer@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Updated Invitation: Depart DOI en route Hart Senate Office Building (Staff: S... @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 10:40am -

10:55am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Monday, January 9, 2017 3:45:54 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Depart DOI en route Hart Senate Office Building (Staff:
Sarah Neimeyer)
When Changed: Thu Jan 12, 2017 10:40am – 10:55am Eastern Time

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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Updated Invitation: Depart DOI en route Joint Base Andrews (JBA) @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 3:20pm - 3:55pm

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 2:15:38 PM

This event has been changed.

Depart DOI en route Joint Base Andrews (JBA)
When Changed: Tue Jan 10, 2017 3:20pm – 3:55pm Eastern Time

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
Subject: Updated Invitation: Depart DOI en route Longworth House Office Building (Staf... @ Wed Jan 4, 2017 1:40pm -

1:55pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 1:24:19 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Depart DOI en route Longworth House Office Building
(Staff: Sarah Neimeyer)
When Wed Jan 4, 2017 1:40pm – 1:55pm Eastern Time

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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov;

SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; ios.doi.gov; ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov;
tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; gisella ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Depart DOI en route The Wilderness Society Headquarters (... @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 6pm -
6:15pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 12:25:16 AM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Depart DOI en route The Wilderness Society
Headquarters (Staff: Kate Kelly, Nikki Buffa, Tommy Beaudreau)
Drive Time: ~15 minutes without traffic

When Thu Jan 5, 2017 6pm – 6:15pm Eastern Time

Where 1615 M Street Northwest (map)

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
- organizer

• timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov - creator

• kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov
• kate kelly@ios.doi.gov
• ios.doi.gov
• @ios.doi.gov
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
Subject: Updated Invitation: Depart Hart Senate Office en route Rayburn House Office B... @ Mon Jan 9, 2017 5pm -

5:15pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Thursday, January 5, 2017 3:55:24 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Depart Hart Senate Office en route Rayburn House
Office Building (Staff: Sarah Neimeyer)
When Changed: Mon Jan 9, 2017 5pm – 5:15pm Eastern Time

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
Subject: Updated Invitation: Depart Hart Senate Office en route DOI (Staff: Sarah Neim... @ Mon Jan 9, 2017 5:15pm -

5:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 10:12:52 AM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Depart Hart Senate Office en route DOI (Staff: Sarah
Neimeyer)
When Mon Jan 9, 2017 5:15pm – 5:30pm Eastern Time

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
Subject: Updated Invitation: Depart Longworth House Office Building en route DOI (Staf... @ Wed Jan 4, 2017 2:35pm -

2:50pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 1:24:38 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Depart Longworth House Office Building en route DOI
(Staff: Sarah Neimeyer)
When Wed Jan 4, 2017 2:35pm – 2:50pm Eastern Time

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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov;

melinda.loftin@sol.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov;
margaret.bradley@sol.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Ethics Clearance Meeting @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 10am - 10:30am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 13, 2017 2:50:01 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Ethics Clearance Meeting
When Wed Jan 18, 2017 10am – 10:30am Eastern Time

Where Changed: SJ's Office (map)

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
- organizer

• timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov - creator

• benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov
• melinda.loftin@sol.doi.gov
• nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
• dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
• margaret.bradley@sol.doi.gov
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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; mariane m gately@ios.doi.gov;

blake androff@ios.doi.gov; jessica kershaw@ios.doi.gov; emily bokar@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov;
michael connor@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov;
gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov;
tami heilemann@ios.doi.gov; lori faeth@ios.doi.gov; william mcintee@ios.doi.gov; chelsea welch@ios.doi.gov;
felipe mendoza@ios.doi.gov; romen borsellino@ios.doi.gov; jpizarchik@osmre.gov; kekovacs@blm.gov;
kimberly jensen@ios.doi.gov; dethompson@usbr.gov; natalie.mamerow@boem.gov; llance@blm.gov;
kathryn isom-clause@nigc.gov; amanda leiter@ios.doi.gov; d m ashe@fws.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov;
janice schneider@ios.doi.gov; thomas iseman@ios.doi.gov; michael bean@ios.doi.gov;
james lyons@ios.doi.gov; ateitz@blm.gov; clarence fluker@nps.gov; alison.grigonis@bia.gov;
craig dorsett@ios.doi.gov; ann.bledsoedownes@bia.gov; celina.cunningham@boem.gov;
ann.navaro@sol.doi.gov; dfuge@blm.gov; roland couture@ios.doi.gov; ramsey.kropf@sol.doi.gov;
elizabeth klein@ios.doi.gov; esther kiaaina@ios.doi.gov; wendy clerinx@ios.doi.gov;
jody.cummings@sol.doi.gov; jon jarvis@nps.gov; william donovan@ios.doi.gov; peter bodner@ios.doi.gov;
cheryl.andrews-maltais@bia.gov; jennifer romero@ios.doi.gov; david jayo@ios.doi.gov;
alletta belin@ios.doi.gov; scstewar@blm.gov; william.jupp@bia.gov; stephenne harding@ios.doi.gov;
katherine currie@ios.doi.gov; jessica berry@ios.doi.gov; justin wilson@ost.doi.gov;
hilary.tompkins@sol.doi.gov; denise ryan@nps.gov; lauren bogard@ios.doi.gov; john.northington@bsee.gov;
clint.hastings@bia.gov; emily porcari@fws.gov; sarah neimeyer@ios.doi.gov; amanda degroff@ios.doi.gov;
katherine rupp@ios.doi.gov; kelly.kryc@bsee.gov; libby marking@ios.doi.gov; vincent logan@ost.doi.gov;
jason powell@ios.doi.gov; mariacamille touton@ios.doi.gov; kevin thompson@ios.doi.gov;
edward simermeyer@nigc.gov; theodora chang@nps.gov; maria najera@ios.doi.gov; lpardue@blm.gov;
brian.salerno@bsee.gov; DOI Politicals; teresa christopher@fws.gov; joan padilla@ios.doi.gov;
rachael johnson@ios.doi.gov; nkornze@blm.gov; michael johnson@ios.doi.gov; jonodev chaudhuri@nigc.gov;
thomas caggiano@ios.doi.gov; lawrence roberts@ios.doi.gov; robert.johnston@sol.doi.gov; jmunoz@usbr.gov;
abigail.hopper@boem.gov; jack.haugrud@sol.doi.gov; suzette kimball@usgs.gov; paul mussenden@ios.doi.gov;
david mccoy@ios.doi.gov; aadler@usbr.gov; justin.pidot@sol.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Final All-Employee Townhall @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 2pm - 3pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Monday, January 9, 2017 1:22:24 PM

This event has been changed.

Final All-Employee Townhall
When Changed: Thu Jan 12, 2017 2pm – 3pm Eastern Time

Where Bisto Bistro (map)

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
- organizer

• francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.gov
- creator

• molly_click@ios.doi.gov
• mariane_m_gately@ios.doi.gov
• blake_androff@ios.doi.gov
• jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov
• emily_bokar@ios.doi.gov
• kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov
• michael_connor@ios.doi.gov
• nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
• dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov
• gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov
• benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
• tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
• tami_heilemann@ios.doi.gov
• lori_faeth@ios.doi.gov
• william_mcintee@ios.doi.gov
• chelsea_welch@ios.doi.gov
• felipe_mendoza@ios.doi.gov



• romen_borsellino@ios.doi.gov
• jpizarchik@osmre.gov
• erlopez@usbr.gov
• kekovacs@blm.gov
• kimberly_jensen@ios.doi.gov
• dethompson@usbr.gov
• natalie.mamerow@boem.gov
• llance@blm.gov
• kathryn_isom-clause@nigc.gov
• amanda_leiter@ios.doi.gov
• d_m_ashe@fws.gov
• kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov
• madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov
• janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov
• thomas_iseman@ios.doi.gov
• michael_bean@ios.doi.gov
• james_lyons@ios.doi.gov
• ateitz@blm.gov
• clarence_fluker@nps.gov
• alison.grigonis@bia.gov
• craig_dorsett@ios.doi.gov
• ann.bledsoedownes@bia.gov
• celina.cunningham@boem.gov
• ann.navaro@sol.doi.gov
• dfuge@blm.gov
• roland_couture@ios.doi.gov
• ramsey.kropf@sol.doi.gov
• elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov
• esther_kiaaina@ios.doi.gov
• wendy_clerinx@ios.doi.gov
• jody.cummings@sol.doi.gov
• jon_jarvis@nps.gov
• william_donovan@ios.doi.gov
• peter_bodner@ios.doi.gov
• cheryl.andrews-maltais@bia.gov
• jennifer_romero@ios.doi.gov
• david_jayo@ios.doi.gov
• alletta_belin@ios.doi.gov
• scstewar@blm.gov
• william.jupp@bia.gov
• stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov
• katherine_currie@ios.doi.gov
• jessica_berry@ios.doi.gov
• justin_wilson@ost.doi.gov
• hilary.tompkins@sol.doi.gov
• denise_ryan@nps.gov
• lauren_bogard@ios.doi.gov
• john.northington@bsee.gov



• clint.hastings@bia.gov
• emily_porcari@fws.gov
• sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov
• amanda_degroff@ios.doi.gov
• katherine_rupp@ios.doi.gov
• kelly.kryc@bsee.gov
• libby_marking@ios.doi.gov
• vincent_logan@ost.doi.gov
• jason_powell@ios.doi.gov
• mariacamille_touton@ios.doi.gov
• kevin_thompson@ios.doi.gov
• edward_simermeyer@nigc.gov
• theodora_chang@nps.gov
• maria_najera@ios.doi.gov
• lpardue@blm.gov
• brian.salerno@bsee.gov
• DOI_Politicals
• teresa_christopher@fws.gov
• joan_padilla@ios.doi.gov
• rachael_johnson@ios.doi.gov
• nkornze@blm.gov
• michael_johnson@ios.doi.gov
• jonodev_chaudhuri@nigc.gov
• thomas_caggiano@ios.doi.gov
• lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov
• robert.johnston@sol.doi.gov
• jmunoz@usbr.gov
• abigail.hopper@boem.gov
• jack.haugrud@sol.doi.gov
• suzette_kimball@usgs.gov
• paul_mussenden@ios.doi.gov
• david_mccoy@ios.doi.gov
• aadler@usbr.gov
• justin.pidot@sol.doi.gov

Going?   
Yes  - Maybe  - No    more options »

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
• molly ross@nps.gov 
•
• 
• maria_najera@ios.doi.gov 
• john.northington@bsee.gov 
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
• joshua.hanson@sol.doi.gov 
• abilbao@blm.gov 
• katherine_rupp@ios.doi.gov 
• ann.navaro@sol.doi.gov 
• jason_powell@ios.doi.gov 
 
 
Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account thomas_irwin@fws.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar
d_m_ashe@fws.gov.
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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; lawrence roberts@ios.doi.gov;

molly click@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; sarah walters@ios.doi.gov;
tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Final Tribal Leaders Meeting @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 10am - 10:45am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 9:51:36 AM

This event has been changed.

Final Tribal Leaders Meeting
When Changed: Fri Jan 13, 2017 10am – 10:45am Eastern Time

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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; alexa viets@nps.gov;

molly click@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov;
dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; michael reynolds@nps.gov; blake androff@ios.doi.gov;
timothy nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Harriett Tubman Signing Ceremony @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 8:30am - 9am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 12:50:04 PM

This event has been changed.

Harriett Tubman Signing Ceremony
When Changed: Tue Jan 10, 2017 8:30am – 9am Eastern Time

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
Subject: Updated Invitation: Hold for video shoot for Clinch memorial @ Sun Jan 8, 2017 9am - 11am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 6:17:39 PM

This event has been changed.

Hold for video shoot for Clinch memorial
When Changed: Sun Jan 8, 2017 9am – 11am Eastern Time

Where Great Falls, MD (map)

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
Subject: Updated Invitation: HOLD: Dinner with Secretary-Nominee Ryan Zinke @ Mon Jan 16, 2017 6pm - 9pm

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 13, 2017 10:58:07 AM

This event has been changed.

Changed: HOLD: Dinner with Secretary-Nominee Ryan Zinke
When Mon Jan 16, 2017 6pm – 9pm Eastern Time

Where Changed: TBD (map)

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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; jessica kershaw@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Updated Invitation: HOLD: Interview with KING-TV (Staff: Jessica Kershaw) @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 12pm - 1pm

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Thursday, January 5, 2017 3:20:39 PM

This event has been changed.

HOLD: Interview with KING-TV (Staff: Jessica Kershaw)
When Changed: Tue Jan 17, 2017 12pm – 1pm Eastern Time

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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; scheduling sio@ios.doi.gov;

kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; edward.keable@sol.doi.gov; michael connor@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov;
gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; douglas.w.domenech@ptt.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: HOLD: Meeting with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike Connor, Tom... @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 1pm
- 2pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 9:34:07 AM

This event has been changed.

Changed: HOLD: Meeting with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike
Connor, Tommy Beaudreau)
When Changed: Wed Jan 18, 2017 1pm – 2pm Eastern Time

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
• douglas.w.domenech@ptt.gov

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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov;

celina.cunningham@boem.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov;
karla.cook@boem.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; abigail.hopper@boem.gov;
walter.cruickshank@boem.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Inaugural Meeting of the Offshore Wind Stakeholders Group... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 11:30am -
12:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 1:50:43 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Inaugural Meeting of the Offshore Wind Stakeholders
Group (Staff: Abby Hopper, Walter Cruickshank, Celina Cunningham)

When Fri Jan 6, 2017 11:30am – 12:30pm Eastern Time

Where Changed: South Interior Auditorium (map)

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
• karla.cook@boem.gov
• tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
• abigail.hopper@boem.gov
• walter.cruickshank@boem.gov

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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; jessica kershaw@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Updated Invitation: Indian Country Today Media Network Ed Board Conversation ... @ Fri Jan 13, 2017

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Thursday, January 12, 2017 4:45:10 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Indian Country Today Media Network Ed Board
Conversation with Larry Roberts (Staff: Jessica Kershaw) (TIMING TO
SHIFT)
When Changed: Fri Jan 13, 2017

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
Subject: Updated Invitation: Indian Country Today Media Network Ed Board Conversation ... @ Wed Jan 18, 2017

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Thursday, January 12, 2017 5:13:45 PM

This event has been changed.

Indian Country Today Media Network Ed Board Conversation
with Larry Roberts (Staff: Jessica Kershaw) (TIMING TO SHIFT)
When Changed: Wed Jan 18, 2017

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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; jessica kershaw@ios.doi.gov;

SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; mariane m gately@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov;
jaime hernandez@ios.doi.gov; ronald tull@ios.doi.gov; david hutchinson@ios.doi.gov;
michael hershfeld@ios.doi.gov; timothy popham@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov;
pamela williams@ios.doi.gov; william mcintee@ios.doi.gov; lawrence roberts@ios.doi.gov;
alletta belin@ios.doi.gov; sarah walters@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov;
duane.mecham@sol.doi.gov; fain gildea@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Indian Water Rights Settlement Signing Ceremony ( @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 10:30am - 11:30am
(srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 8:09:39 AM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Indian Water Rights Settlement Signing Ceremony (
When Fri Jan 13, 2017 10:30am – 11:30am Eastern Time

Where South Penthouse - MIB (map)

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
• jaime_hernandez@ios.doi.gov
• ronald_tull@ios.doi.gov
• david_hutchinson@ios.doi.gov
• michael_hershfeld@ios.doi.gov
• timothy_popham@ios.doi.gov
• kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov
• nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
• pamela_williams@ios.doi.gov
• william_mcintee@ios.doi.gov
• lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov
• alletta_belin@ios.doi.gov
• sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov
• tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
• duane.mecham@sol.doi.gov
• fain_gildea@ios.doi.gov

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
duane.mecham@sol.doi.gov; fain gildea@ios.doi.gov; leah duran@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Indian Water Rights Settlement Signing Ceremony @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 11am - 12pm
(srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 9:50:10 AM

This event has been changed.

Indian Water Rights Settlement Signing Ceremony
When Changed: Fri Jan 13, 2017 11am – 12pm Eastern Time

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

molly click@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; alison.grigonis@bia.gov;
dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; sarah walters@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov;
ann.bledsoedownes@bia.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Internal Briefing for Tribal Leaders Meeting @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 9am - 9:30am
(srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 3:00:32 AM

This event has been changed.

Internal Briefing for Tribal Leaders Meeting
When Changed: Thu Jan 12, 2017 9am – 9:30am Eastern Time

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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; michael connor@ios.doi.gov;

catherine gulac@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; debbie cousins@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov;
gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; elizabeth klein@ios.doi.gov;
molly click@ios.doi.gov; trevor.villicana@bia.gov; sarah walters@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov;
hilary.tompkins@sol.doi.gov; marigrace.caminiti@sol.doi.gov; vincent logan@ost.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Internal Briefing on Indian Trust Asset Reform Act Cost (... @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 2:15pm -
2:45pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 9:33:24 AM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Internal Briefing on Indian Trust Asset Reform Act
Cost (Staff: Mike Connor, Liz Klein, Tommy Beaudreau, Ben Milakofsky,
Larry Roberts, Hilary Tompkins, Vince Logan)
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

teresa christopher@fws.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov;
gisella ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; michael bean@ios.doi.gov;
rasheedah morgan@ios.doi.gov; ann.navaro@sol.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Internal Briefing on Papahnaumokuakea Marine National Mon... @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 9am -
9:30am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 10:04:39 AM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Internal Briefing on Papahnaumokuakea Marine
National Monument (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Teresa Christopher, Michael Bean,
Ann Navaro)
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
• rasheedah_morgan@ios.doi.gov
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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; tasha robbins@nps.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov;

alexa viets@nps.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; maureen foster@ios.doi.gov;
tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; gisella ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov; ellen carlson@nps.gov;
rose fennell@nps.gov; melissa kuckro@nps.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Internal Briefing on Tubman (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Maureen ... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 3:30pm - 4pm
(srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Thursday, January 5, 2017 5:11:46 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Internal Briefing on Tubman (Staff: Nikki Buffa,
Maureen Foster, Alexa Viets, Melissa Kuckro)
Changed: Ellen Carlson and Rose Fennell will be on the phone.

Call in #: 
Passcode: 
Leadercode (Molly will dial): 

When Fri Jan 6, 2017 3:30pm – 4pm Eastern Time

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
• maureen_foster@ios.doi.gov
• tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
• gisella_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov
• ellen_carlson@nps.gov
• rose_fennell@nps.gov
• melissa_kuckro@nps.gov

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

alletta belin@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; pamela williams@ios.doi.gov;
jessica kershaw@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; william mcintee@ios.doi.gov;
lawrence roberts@ios.doi.gov; sarah walters@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov;
duane.mecham@sol.doi.gov; fain gildea@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Internal Briefing on Water Settlement Ceremony @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 9:30am - 10am
(srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 2:15:17 AM

This event has been changed.

Internal Briefing on Water Settlement Ceremony
When Changed: Thu Jan 12, 2017 9:30am – 10am Eastern Time

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
To: mtharris@blm.gov; scstewar@blm.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov;

dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; janice schneider@ios.doi.gov; nkornze@blm.gov; lthurn@blm.gov;
llance@blm.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; richard cardinale@ios.doi.gov; tracie lassiter@ios.doi.gov;
SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; abilbao@blm.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; catherine gulac@ios.doi.gov;
blake androff@ios.doi.gov; elizabeth klein@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Internal Coal Update (Staff: Tommy Beaudreau, Liz Klein, ... @ Thu Jan 5, 2017 4pm -
4:30pm (nkornze@blm.gov)

Date: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 8:26:51 AM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Internal Coal Update (Staff: Tommy Beaudreau, Liz
Klein, Janice Schneider, Neil Kornze, Blake Androff, Kate Kelly, Linda Lance,
Shannon Stewart)
When Thu Jan 5, 2017 4pm – 4:30pm Eastern Time

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
• richard_cardinale@ios.doi.gov
• tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov
• abilbao@blm.gov
• tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov
• catherine_gulac@ios.doi.gov
• blake_androff@ios.doi.gov
• elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account mtharris@blm.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on
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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; molly ross@nps.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov;

nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; gisella ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov;
tasha robbins@nps.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; alexa viets@nps.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov;
tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; ann.navaro@sol.doi.gov; michael reynolds@nps.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Internal Conservation Meeting (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Molly ... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 11am - 11:30am
(srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Thursday, January 5, 2017 4:03:59 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Internal Conservation Meeting (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Molly
Ross, Tommy Beaudreau, Ann Navaro, Alexa Viets, Mike Reynolds)
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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; j1hanson@blm.gov; nkornze@blm.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov;

nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; gisella ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov;
benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; lpardue@blm.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; lthurn@blm.gov;
aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov; abilbao@blm.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; justin.pidot@sol.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Internal Conservation Meeting (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Neil K... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 1pm - 1:30pm
(srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 5:05:58 AM

This event has been changed.

Internal Conservation Meeting (Staff: Nikki Buffa, Neil Kornze, Liz
Pardue, Aaron Moody, Justin Pidot, Joshua Hanson)
When Fri Jan 6, 2017 1pm – 1:30pm Eastern Time

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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; blake androff@ios.doi.gov; jessica kershaw@ios.doi.gov;

rebecca matulka@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Updated Invitation: Internal Conversation @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 12:30pm - 1pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Monday, January 9, 2017 1:23:43 PM

This event has been changed.

Internal Conversation
When Changed: Fri Jan 13, 2017 12:30pm – 1pm Eastern Time

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
Subject: Updated Invitation: Internal Conversation @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 9:30am - 10am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 8:19:16 AM

This event has been changed.

Internal Conversation
When Changed: Tue Jan 17, 2017 9:30am – 10am Eastern Time

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
Subject: Updated Invitation: Internal Conversation @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 9am - 9:30am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 11:26:38 AM

This event has been changed.

Internal Conversation
When Changed: Tue Jan 17, 2017 9am – 9:30am Eastern Time

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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Updated Invitation: Internal Prep for Employee Townhall and Portrait Unveiling @ Mon Jan 9, 2017 12pm -

12:45pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 11:55:46 AM

This event has been changed.

Internal Prep for Employee Townhall and Portrait Unveiling
When Changed: Mon Jan 9, 2017 12pm – 12:45pm Eastern Time

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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov;

nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; blake androff@ios.doi.gov;
tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Internal Prep for Employee Townhall and Portrait Unveiling @ Mon Jan 9, 2017 12pm - 1pm
(srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Thursday, January 5, 2017 10:24:36 AM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Internal Prep for Employee Townhall and Portrait
Unveiling
When Mon Jan 9, 2017 12pm – 1pm Eastern Time

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

kate kelly@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov;
blake androff@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Internal Prep for Energy Leaders Forum Discussion @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 9:30am - 10:10am
(srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 10:03:06 AM

This event has been changed.

Internal Prep for Energy Leaders Forum Discussion
When Changed: Tue Jan 10, 2017 9:30am – 10:10am Eastern Time

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
blake androff@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; elizabeth klein@ios.doi.gov;
kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Internal Prep for Energy Leaders Forum Discussion (Staff:... @ Mon Jan 9, 2017 12:45pm -
1:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 11:56:22 AM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Internal Prep for Energy Leaders Forum Discussion
(Staff: Liz Klein, Tommy Beaudreau, Blake Androff, Kate Kelly)
When Changed: Mon Jan 9, 2017 12:45pm – 1:30pm Eastern Time

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

Subject: Updated Invitation: Internal Prep for Energy Leaders Forum Discussion (Staff:... @ Tue Jan 10, 2017 9:15am -
10am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 3:27:25 PM

This event has been changed.

Internal Prep for Energy Leaders Forum Discussion (Staff: Liz
Klein, Tommy Beaudreau, Blake Androff, Kate Kelly)
When Changed: Tue Jan 10, 2017 9:15am – 10am Eastern Time

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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov;

molly click@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov;
tami heilemann@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; romen borsellino@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Meet and Greet with DOI Presidential Management Fellows (... @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 3pm -
3:20pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 9:28:12 AM

This event has been changed.

Meet and Greet with DOI Presidential Management Fellows (Staff:
TBD)
When Changed: Fri Jan 6, 2017 3pm – 3:20pm Eastern Time

Where Office of the Secretary (map)

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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; david jayo@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Updated Invitation: Meet and Greet with Revina Moore (Staff: David Jayo) @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 2:40pm - 3pm

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Thursday, January 12, 2017 4:48:54 PM

This event has been changed.

Meet and Greet with Revina Moore (Staff: David Jayo)
Revina Moore, Conservation Corps member, is speaking at SJ's portrait unveiling

When Changed: Fri Jan 13, 2017 2:40pm – 3pm Eastern Time

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

nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov;
chelsea welch@ios.doi.gov; sarah neimeyer@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Meeting with California Congressman Jared Huffman (Staff:... @ Wed Jan 4, 2017 2pm -
2:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 1:24:12 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Meeting with California Congressman Jared Huffman
(Staff: Sarah Neimeyer)
When Wed Jan 4, 2017 2pm – 2:30pm Eastern Time

Where 1406 Longworth House Office Building (map)

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
gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Meeting with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Bea... @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 11am
- 12pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 8:53:05 AM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Meeting with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike Connor,
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

Subject: Updated Invitation: Meeting with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Bea... @ Tue Jan 17, 2017
4:30pm - 5:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Friday, January 13, 2017 10:56:16 AM

This event has been changed.

Meeting with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy
Beaudreau)
When Changed: Tue Jan 17, 2017 4:30pm – 5:30pm Eastern Time

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
5:30pm - 6:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 4:00:34 PM

This event has been changed.

Meeting with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy
Beaudreau)
When Changed: Tue Jan 17, 2017 5:30pm – 6:30pm Eastern Time

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

Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 12:44:32 PM

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
To: tommy beaudreau@ os.doi.gov; m chael connor@ os.doi.gov; scheduling sio@ios.doi.gov; benjamin m lakofsky@ios.doi.gov; kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; edward.keable@sol.doi.gov; gareth rees@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Updated Invitat on: Meet ng with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Bea... @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 11am - 12pm (edward.keable@sol.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

This event has been changed.
more details » <

 

Changed: Meeting with Doug Domenech (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Beaudreau)
When Tue Jan 17, 2017 11am – 12pm Eastern Time 
Where Secretary's office (map <https://maps google com/maps?q Secretary%27s office&hl en> ) 
Video cal
Calendar edward.keable@sol.doi.gov 
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

    
more options » <http

  
Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this email at the account edward.keable@sol.doi.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar edward.keable@sol.doi.gov.
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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; audrey haskins@ios.doi.gov;

kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov;
dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; sarah neimeyer@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Meeting with Minnesota Congresswoman Betty McCollum (Staf... @ Mon Jan 9, 2017 5:15pm
- 5:45pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Thursday, January 5, 2017 4:38:23 PM

This event has been changed.

Meeting with Minnesota Congresswoman Betty McCollum (Staff:
Sarah Neimeyer)
POC:
Ryan Houlihan - Scheduler 
Main Office: 202-225-6631 
Email: Ryan.Houlihan@mail.house.gov

When Changed: Mon Jan 9, 2017 5:15pm – 5:45pm Eastern Time

Where 2256 Rayburn House Office Building (map)

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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov;

sarah neimeyer@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Updated Invitation: Meeting with Sen Tester (Staff: Sarah Neimeyer) @ Mon Jan 9, 2017 4:30pm - 5pm

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 10:13:01 AM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Meeting with Sen Tester (Staff: Sarah Neimeyer)
When Mon Jan 9, 2017 4:30pm – 5pm Eastern Time

Where Hart 311 (map)

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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; tracy baetz@ios.doi.gov; diana ziegler@ios.doi.gov; kate kelly@ios.doi.gov;

SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; leah duran@ios.doi.gov; jessica kershaw@ios.doi.gov; jason jurgena@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Updated Invitation: Mtg with museum staff @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 3:30pm - 4pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 5:08:59 PM

This event has been changed.

Mtg with museum staff
When Changed: Thu Jan 12, 2017 3:30pm – 4pm Eastern Time

Where Room 1362 (map)

Video call

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
- organizer

• molly_click@ios.doi.gov - creator

• tracy_baetz@ios.doi.gov
• diana_ziegler@ios.doi.gov
• kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov
• leah_duran@ios.doi.gov
• jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov
• jason_jurgena@ios.doi.gov

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
Subject: Updated Invitation: Party at The White House @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 8:30pm - 10:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Thursday, January 5, 2017 11:58:55 AM

This event has been changed.

Party at The White House
Changed: Attire: Dressy Casual, comfortable shoes are encouraged (no ties for men)

Gates open: 8:30 PM

Gates close: 10:30 PM

Guests should arrive to the Southeast Gate at 15th Street and Alexander Hamilton Place NW, located 
immediately south of the U.S. Treasury. This is the primary access point, and the best location for 
guests to be dropped off by taxi or by car.

This is a PRIVATE EVENT. Social media, cameras, cell phones, smart watches, and other electronic 
devices will not be permitted. Electronic device storage will be available at the event.

When Fri Jan 6, 2017 8:30pm – 10:30pm Eastern Time

Where The White House, 1600 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, DC 20500, USA (map)

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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; tami heilemann@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov;

ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Updated Invitation: Photo with Protection Detail @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 12:30pm - 12:45pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 4:13:39 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Photo with Protection Detail
When Changed: Tue Jan 17, 2017 12:30pm – 12:45pm Eastern Time

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
Subject: Updated Invitation: Photo with Protection Detail @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 1pm - 1:15pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 12:21:56 AM

This event has been changed.

Photo with Protection Detail
When Changed: Tue Jan 17, 2017 1pm – 1:15pm Eastern Time

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
Subject: Updated Invitation: Pick up Warren Union Station @ Fri Jan 6, 2017 5:40pm - 6:20pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Friday, January 6, 2017 7:51:58 AM

This event has been changed.

Pick up Warren Union Station
When Changed: Fri Jan 6, 2017 5:40pm – 6:20pm Eastern Time

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
Subject: Updated Invitation: Reception @ Fri Jan 13, 2017 4:30pm - 7:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Sunday, January 8, 2017 9:47:28 PM

This event has been changed.

Reception
When Changed: Fri Jan 13, 2017 4:30pm – 7:30pm Eastern Time

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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; shoshana.silverstein@bia.gov;

molly click@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; nicole buffa@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov;
sarah walters@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Remarks at Farewell Celebration for Larry Roberts and Ann... @ Thu Jan 12, 2017 4pm -
4:30pm (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Monday, January 9, 2017 1:22:53 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Remarks at Farewell Celebration for Larry Roberts and
Ann Marie Bledsoe Downes
Background:
The AS-IA office is holding a farewell celebration for the Indian Affairs politicals, and in particular for 
Ann Marie and Larry. The event is 4:00pm-6:00pm.

POC:
Shoshana Silverstein
Program Analyst/Truman-Albright Fellow
Office of the Assistant Secretary - Indian Affairs
202-208-3274
shoshana.silverstein@bia.gov

When Thu Jan 12, 2017 4pm – 4:30pm Eastern Time

Where South Penthouse (map)

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
- organizer

• timothy_nigborowicz@ios.doi.gov - creator

• benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
• shoshana.silverstein@bia.gov
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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov; michael connor@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov;

gareth rees@ios.doi.gov; tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov; erlopez@usbr.gov; dpalumbo@usbr.gov;
thomas iseman@ios.doi.gov; dethompson@usbr.gov; tami heilemann@ios.doi.gov; kerry rae@ios.doi.gov;
errogers@usbr.gov; jhess@usbr.gov; michelle brown@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Signing Ceremony, Colorado River Secretarial Order @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 4pm - 4:30pm
(srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 1:53:27 PM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Signing Ceremony, Colorado River Secretarial Order
When Wed Jan 18, 2017 4pm – 4:30pm Eastern Time

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
• dpalumbo@usbr.gov
• thomas_iseman@ios.doi.gov
• dethompson@usbr.gov
• tami_heilemann@ios.doi.gov
• kerry_rae@ios.doi.gov
• errogers@usbr.gov
• jhess@usbr.gov
• michelle_brown@ios.doi.gov

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



From: nicole_buffa@ios.doi.gov
To: a igail ho er@ oem go ; n ornze@ lm go ; rian sa erno@ see go ; enjamin mila ofs y@ios doi go ; mar a najera@ os doi go ; ate tz@ lm go ; marigrace cam niti@sol doi go ; li y mar ing@ os doi go ; eter odner@ios doi go ; da id jayo@ios doi go ;

lpardue@blm.gov; sarah_neimeyer@ os.doi.gov; john.north ngton@bsee.gov; jon_jarvis@nps.gov;  amy_hol ey@ios.doi.gov; lori_faeth@ os.doi.gov; kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov; elizabeth_klein@ os.doi.gov; alexa_viets@nps.gov;
teresa_christopher@fws.gov; kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov; w lliam_mc ntee@ios.doi.gov; katherine_currie@ios.doi.gov; tommy_beaudreau@ os.doi.gov; joshua.hanson@sol.doi.gov; natal e.mamerow@boem.gov; ann.navaro@sol.doi.gov; katherine_rupp@ios.doi.gov;
alexandra_huffman@ios.doi.gov; alison.grigon s@bia.gov; amanda_degroff@ios.doi.gov; blake_androff@ios.doi.gov; fws_information@fws.gov; emily_bokar@ios.doi.gov; kerry_mcne lis@ os.doi.gov; thomas_iseman@ os.doi.gov; lawrence_roberts@ios.doi.gov;
franc s_iacobucc @ os.doi.gov; maureen_foster@nps.gov; wendy_clerinx@ios.doi.gov; eah_duran@ios.doi.gov; celina.cunningham@boem.gov; d_m_ashe@fws.gov; felipe_mendoza@ios.doi.gov; emily_porcar @fws.gov; wi liam_donovan@ios.doi.gov; kelly.kryc@bsee.gov;
gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov; molly_ross@nps.gov; ro and_couture@ios.doi.gov; chelsea_welch@ios.doi.gov; kevin_thompson@ios.doi.gov; justin.pidot@sol.doi.gov; l ndsey_wagner-oveson@ios.doi.gov; aadler@usbr.gov; madelyn_morrison@ios.doi.gov; justin_wi son@ost.doi.gov;
david_mccoy@ os.doi.gov; rachael_johnson@ os.doi.gov; lauren_bogard@ios.doi.gov; abilbao@blm.gov; john_b air@ios.doi.gov; molly_click@ios.doi.gov; jessica_kershaw@ os.doi.gov; aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov; jack.haugrud@sol.doi.gov; mariacami le_touton@ os.doi.gov;
dethompson@usbr.gov; charisa_morr s@fws.gov; janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov; jason_powell@ios.doi.gov; olivia_ferriter@ios.doi.gov; craig_dorsett@ios.doi.gov; robert.johnston@sol.doi.gov; karen_hyun@ios.doi.gov; kimberly_jensen@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ os.doi.gov;
dfuge@blm.gov; sarah_walters@ios.doi.gov; ramsey.kropf@sol.doi.gov; romen_borsell no@ios.doi.gov; j m_kurth@fws.gov; richard_card nale@ os.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Inv tation: Thirsty Thursdays @ Mon Jan 16  2017 5:15pm - 6:30pm (tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics
Sensitivity: Private

This e ent has been changed.
more details »

Thirsty Thursdays
Because we need this. 
Come emp y handed  or with something to share.
Please let me know if there are others I should add to this l st!

When Changed  Mon Jan 16  2017 5 15pm – 6 30pm Eastern Time 
Where Buffa's Bar (map <https //maps.google.com/maps?q=Buffa%27s Bar&hl=en> ) 
Video cal  
Calendar tommy_beaudreau@ios.do .go  
Who • nicole_buffa@ os doi.go  - organizer 
• abigail.hopper@boem.go  
• nkornze@blm.go  
• brian.salerno@bsee go  
• benjamin_milakofsky@ios doi.go  
• maria_najera@ios doi.go  
• ateitz@blm go  
• marigrace.camin ti@sol.doi.go  
• libby_marking@ios.doi.go  
• peter_bodner@ios.doi.go  
• da id_jayo@ios.doi.go  
• lpardue@blm.go  
• sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi go  
• john.northington@bsee.go  
• jon jar is@nps.go  
•
• amy_holley@ios.doi.go  
• lori_faeth@ios.doi.go  
• kate_kelly@ios.doi.go  
• elizabeth_klein@ios doi.go  
• alexa_ iets@nps.go  
• teresa_christopher@fws.go  
• kathleen_oleary@ios doi.go  
• william_mcintee@ios.doi.go  
• katherine_currie@ios.doi.go  
• tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.go  
• joshua hanson@sol.doi.go  
• natalie.mamerow@boem.go  
• ann.na aro@sol.doi.go  
• katherine_rupp@ios.doi.go  
• alexandra_huffman@ios.doi go  
• alison.grigonis@bia.go  
• amanda_degroff@ios.doi.go  
• blake_androff@ios.doi.go  
• fws_information@fws.go  
• emily_bokar@ios.doi.go  
• kerry_mcnellis@ios.do .go  
• thomas_iseman@ios.doi.go  
• lawrence_roberts@ios.do .go  
• francis_iacobucci@ios.doi.go  
• maureen_foster@nps.go  
• wendy_clerinx@ios.doi.go  
• leah_duran@ios.doi.go  
• celina.cunningham@boem.go  
• d_m_ashe@fws go  
• felipe_mendoza@ios doi.go  
• emily_porcari@fws.go  
• william_dono an@ios.doi.go  
• kelly kryc@bsee go  
• gareth_rees@ios doi.go  
• molly_ross@nps.go  
• roland_couture@ios.doi.go  
• chelsea_welch@ios.doi.go  
• ke in_thompson@ios doi.go  
• justin.pidot@sol.do .go  
• lindsey_wagner-o eson@ios.doi.go  
• aadler@usbr.go  
• madelyn_morrison@ios doi.go  
• justin_wilson@ost.doi.go  
• da id_mccoy@ios.doi.go  
• rachael_johnson@ios.doi.go  
• lauren_bogard@ os doi.go  
• abilbao@blm.go  
• john_blair@ios.doi.go  
• molly_click@ios.doi.go  
• jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.go  
• aaron.moody@sol.doi.go  
• jack.haugrud@sol doi.go  
• mariacamille_touton@ios.doi.go  
• dethompson@usbr.go  
• charisa_morris@fws.go  
• janice_schneider@ios.doi.go  
• jason_powell@ios.doi.go  
• oli ia_ferriter@ios.doi.go  
• craig_dorsett@ios doi.go  
• robert.johnston@sol doi.go  
• karen_hyun@ios.doi.go  
• kimberly_jensen@ios doi.go  
• SRJ2@ios.doi.go  
• dfuge@blm.go  
• sarah_wal ers@ios doi.go  
• ramsey kropf@sol.doi.go  
• romen_borse lino@ios.doi.go  
• jim_kur h@fws.go  
• richard_cardinale@ios.doi.go  
 
Going?   Yes <

 Maybe 

 No 
    

 
In itation from Google Calendar <https //www.google.com/calendar/> 
You are recei ing this email at the account tommy_beaudreau@ios.do .go  because you are subscr bed for updated in itations on calendar ommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.go .
To stop recei ing these emails  please log in to https //www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this in tation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More <https //support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding> . 

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

Edward Siskel - NR

Edward Siskel - NR

NR



more details »

From: Google Calendar
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; scheduling sio@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov;

kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; michael connor@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; gareth rees@ios.doi.gov;
tommy beaudreau@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Transition check in (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Beaudreau) @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 11:15am -
11:45am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Friday, January 13, 2017 10:56:30 AM

This event has been changed.

Transition check in (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Beaudreau)
When Changed: Tue Jan 17, 2017 11:15am – 11:45am Eastern Time

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

Subject: Updated Invitation: Transition check in (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Beaudreau) @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 11am -
11:30am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Friday, January 13, 2017 10:34:41 AM

This event has been changed.

Transition check in (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Beaudreau)
When Changed: Wed Jan 18, 2017 11am – 11:30am Eastern Time

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

Subject: Updated Invitation: Transition check in (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Beaudreau) @ Wed Jan 18, 2017 10:30am -
11am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)

Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 9:56:13 AM

This event has been changed.

Transition check in (Staff: Mike Connor, Tommy Beaudreau)
When Changed: Wed Jan 18, 2017 10:30am – 11am Eastern Time

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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; Tommy Beaudreau;

kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; Gareth Rees; molly click@ios.doi.gov; Michael Connor
Subject: Updated Invitation: Weekly Meeting with Mike Connor and Tommy Beaudreau @ Wed Jan 4, 2017 10am - 11am

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 8:02:57 AM

This event has been changed.

Weekly Meeting with Mike Connor and Tommy Beaudreau
When Changed: Wed Jan 4, 2017 10am – 11am Eastern Time

Where Mike's Office (map)

Calendar srj2@ios.doi.gov

Who • SRJ2@ios.doi.gov
- organizer

• Francis Iacobucci - creator

• benjamin_milakofsky@ios.doi.gov
• Tommy Beaudreau
• kathleen_oleary@ios.doi.gov
• Gareth Rees
• molly_click@ios.doi.gov
• Michael Connor

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
Subject: Updated Invitation: Weekly Meeting with Mike Connor and Tommy Beaudreau @ Wed Jan 4, 2017 1pm - 2pm

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 8:03:07 AM

This event has been changed.

Weekly Meeting with Mike Connor and Tommy Beaudreau
When Changed: Wed Jan 4, 2017 1pm – 2pm Eastern Time

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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; Gareth Rees; Tommy Beaudreau; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov;

kathleen oleary@ios.doi.gov; Michael Connor; benjamin milakofsky@ios.doi.gov; molly click@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Updated Invitation: Weekly Meeting with Mike Connor and Tommy Beaudreau @ Mon Jan 9, 2017 10:30am -

11:30am (srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 10:13:44 AM

This event has been changed.

Weekly Meeting with Mike Connor and Tommy Beaudreau
When Changed: Mon Jan 9, 2017 10:30am – 11:30am Eastern Time

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
Subject: Updated Invitation: Weekly Meeting with Mike Connor and Tommy Beaudreau @ Wed Jan 4, 2017 11am - 12pm

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 11:59:09 AM

This event has been changed.

Weekly Meeting with Mike Connor and Tommy Beaudreau
When Changed: Wed Jan 4, 2017 11am – 12pm Eastern Time

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
To: madelyn morrison@ios.doi.gov; dailybriefingbinder@ios.doi.gov; SRJ2@ios.doi.gov; blake androff@ios.doi.gov;

amanda degroff@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Updated Invitation: Welcome Back to Seattle Television Interview (Staff: Jess... @ Tue Jan 17, 2017 12pm - 1pm

(srj2@ios.doi.gov)
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 8:22:53 AM

This event has been changed.

Changed: Welcome Back to Seattle Television Interview (Staff:
Jessica Kershaw)
When Tue Jan 17, 2017 12pm – 1pm Eastern Time

Where Changed: DOI Recording Studio - Room 4041 (map)

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



Kevin Haugrud

Fri Jan 20, 2017

3am -  4am   Inaugurat ion Day
Video call: 

Calendar: Kevin Haugrud

Mon Jan 23,  2017

9am -  9 :30am   Meet  wi th Keable
Video call: 

Calendar: Kevin Haugrud

9:30am -  10:30am   Meet with Domenech and Cason
Video call: 

Where : JH/O 6357
Calendar: Kevin Haugrud

10:30am -  11 :30am   Meet with Poli t ical  Team
Video call: 

Where : IOC conference room
Calendar: Kevin Haugrud

3pm -  4pm   Meeting with Jim Cason.
Video call: 

Where : Conf Rm 6120
Calendar: Dep Sec Conf Rm 6120/6122
Created by: Catherine Gulac
Who: 
Gareth Rees, Tracie Lassiter, maureen_foster@nps.gov, Amy Holley, Kevin
Haugrud, 
Catherine Callaway, Edward Keable, Richard Cardinale, James
Cason, Nikolao Pula, Thomas 
Irwin, Roslyn Sellars, Michael Black,
Tameka Lewis-Robinson, Michael Anderson, Kerry Rae, 
Mariagrazia
Caminiti, Shirley Lewis

Tue Jan 24, 2017

1pm -  2pm   Daily Leadership Meeting
Video call: 

Where : 6340
Calendar: Kevin Haugrud
Created by: Mariagrazia Caminiti
Who: 
Daniel Jorjani, Edward Keable, James Cason, Catherine Gulac, Gareth
Rees, Douglas 
Domenech

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR



Kevin Haugrud

3:30pm -  4 :30pm   Meet and Greet w/SOL Associates and Regional SOLs
Video call: 

Where :  participant code:  (DC leader: ) SOL Conf
Rm. 6340
Who: 
SOL-Regional Solicitors, kaprice.harris@nasa.gov, Daniel Jorjani, Karen
Hawbecker, 
Melinda Loftin, Eric Shepard, Kevin Haugrud, Edward Keable,
Laura Brown, Mariagrazia Caminiti, 
Ann Navaro, Keith Saxe, Marc Smith,
James Schindler
Going? Yes

Wed Jan 25,  2017

10:30am -  11am   Coordination w/Haugrud
Video call: 

Where : 6351
Calendar: Kevin Haugrud
Created by: Mariagrazia Caminiti
Who: 
Edward Keable, Timothy Murphy, Juliette Lillie, Mariagrazia Caminiti,
Rachel Spector, 
Kaprice Tucker

11am -  12pm   Navajo Generating Station briefing
Video call: 

Where : Jack's Office
Calendar: Carter Brown
Who: Carter Brown, Rodney Smith, Scott Bergstrom, Kevin Haugrud, Keith Saxe

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

Thu Jan 26, 2017

1pm -  2pm   Daily Leadership Meeting
Video call: 

Where : 6340
Calendar: Kevin Haugrud
Created by: Mariagrazia Caminiti
Who: 
Daniel Jorjani, Nancy Guiden, Douglas Domenech, Edward Keable, Gareth
Rees, James 
Cason, Catherine Gulac

NR NR NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR



Kevin Haugrud

2pm -  2 :30pm   3:30 agenda planning
Video call: 

Where : K/O
Calendar: Edward Keable
Created by: Mariagrazia Caminiti
Who: James Schindler, Mariagrazia Caminiti, Edward Keable, Kevin Haugrud

3:30pm -  4 :30pm   Senior Staff  Meeting
Where : SOL Conference Room 6340
Calendar: Edward Keable
Who: 
Downey Magallanes, Marc Smith, Edward Keable, Karen Richardson, Kevin
Haugrud, 
James Schindler, SOL-Associate & Regional Solicitors,
SOL-Field Solicitors

Fri Jan 27, 2017

9am -  10am   travel  brief ing
Video call: 

Calendar: Kevin Haugrud

10am -  10 :30am   Ed Discussion
Video call: 

Calendar: Kevin Haugrud

10:30am -  11 :30am   Sage Grouse Discussion with Office of the Solicitor
Video call: 

Where : SOL Conference Room 6340
Calendar: Laura Brown
Who: 
Sarah Shattuck, Laura Brown, James Schindler, Edward Keable, Kathleen
Benedetto, Kevin 
Haugrud, Aaron Moody

2pm -  2 :30pm   Daily Leadership Meeting
Video call: 

Where : 6340
Calendar: Kevin Haugrud
Created by: Mariagrazia Caminiti
Who: 
Catherine Gulac, Daniel Jorjani, James Cason, Gareth Rees, Edward
Keable, Douglas 
Domenech, Nancy Guiden

2:45pm -  3 :30pm   hiring freeze w/MS/EK
Video call: 

Where : JH/O
Calendar: Kevin Haugrud
Created by: Mariagrazia Caminiti
Who: Kevin Haugrud, Edward Keable, Marc Smith

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR

NR



Kevin Haugrud

Mon Jan 30,  2017

11am -  12pm   Briefing for Jim Cason re: Navajo Generating Station
Video call: 

Where : DepSec Conf Rm 6120 or call , PC , Deborah's LC

Calendar: Dep Sec Conf Rm 6120/6122
Created by: Catherine Gulac
Who: 
James Cason, Jean Parrish, Michael Black, Melissa Simpson, Catherine
Wilson, Sharon 
Pinto, Jeanette Coleman, Michelle Brown, Carter Brown,
David Palumbo, Kerry Rae, Catherine 
Callaway, Mariagrazia Caminiti,
David Murillo, Gareth Rees, Keith Saxe, Terrance Fulp, pamela 
williams,
Omero Martinez, Deborah Lawler, Crystal Rice, Micah Chambers, Rodney
Smith, 
Catherine Gulac, Kevin Haugrud, Scott Cameron

12pm -  1pm   Leave for
Video call: 

Calendar: Kevin Haugrud

1pm -  3 :30pm 
Video call: 

Calendar: Kevin Haugrud

2:30pm -  3pm   Grazing fee matter w/ jack
Video call: 

Where : 6353
Calendar: Kevin Haugrud
Created by: Mariagrazia Caminiti
Who: Douglas Domenech, Kevin Haugrud

3pm -  3 :45pm   Acting Assistant Secretaries weekly Meeting with Jim Cason.
Video call: 

Where : Conf Rm 6120
Calendar: James Cason
Created by: Jean Parrish
Who: 
Virginia Johnson, Shirley Lewis, Harry Humbert, Catherine Callaway,
Tameka Lewis-
Robinson, Edward Keable, Downey Magallanes, Gareth Rees,
Jonathan Andrew, Thomas Irwin, 
Kevin Haugrud, Michael Black, Katharine
Macgregor, Tracie Lassiter, Roslyn Sellars, Richard 
Cardinale, Nikolao
Pula, Mariagrazia Caminiti, James Cason, Melissa Simpson, Amy Holley,

Maureen Foster, Kerry Rae, Michael Anderson
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Kevin Haugrud

Tue Jan 31, 2017

9:30am -  10:30am   Mike Black - Acting AS-IA
Video call: 

Where : Room 5112
Calendar: James Cason
Created by: Jean Parrish
Who: 
Sarah Walters, Miles Janssen, Nancy Guiden, Faith Begay, Mariagrazia
Caminiti, Tana 
Fitzpatrick, Elizabeth Appel, tony.dearman@bie.edu,
Michael Black, Harry Humbert, Kevin 
Haugrud, Weldon Loudermilk, Karen
Hawbecker, James Cason

11:30am -  12:15pm   DOI/DOJ Coordination call
Video call: 

Where : 6351 JH/O  participant code: 
Who: 
Kevin Haugrud, angela.owens@usdoj.gov, jean.williams@usdoj.gov,
Mariagrazia Caminiti, 
Daniel Jorjani
Going? Yes

2:30pm -  3 :30pm   Coal Bankruptcy mtg w/SOL et al.
Video call: 

Where : 5112 - call-in:  participant code: 
Calendar: Kevin Haugrud
Created by: Mariagrazia Caminiti
Who: 
James Schindler, Art Kleven, Glenda Owens, James Cason, Briana Collier,
Matthew 
McKeown, Douglas Domenech, Daniel Jorjani, Karen Hawbecker,
Ruth Heese, Richard Cardinale, 
Catherine Gulac, Gisella Ojeda-dodds,
Jean Parrish, Alfred Elser, Brenda Neuman, David Berry, 
Michael Nedd,
Katharine Macgregor, Amanda Kaster, Terri Debin

4pm -  5pm   Nik Pula - Acting ASIN
Video call: 

Where : Room 5112
Calendar: James Cason
Created by: Jean Parrish
Who: 
James Cason, Timothy Murphy, Shirley Lewis, Kevin Haugrud, Nikolao
Pula, Mariagrazia 
Caminiti

5pm -  6pm   Daily Leadership Meeting
Video call: 

Where : 6340
Calendar: Kevin Haugrud
Created by: Mariagrazia Caminiti
Who: 
Douglas Domenech, Nancy Guiden, Scott Hommel, James Cason, Daniel
Jorjani, Edward 
Keable

NR
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